
Agenda 

Yankton County 
Commission 

6:00 PM, Thursday, September 19, 2024 
Commission Chamber 

Yankton County Government Center 
 

DOCUMENTS WILL BE AVAILABLE AT AUDITOR’S OFFICE FOR REVIEW BEGINNING  
September 13th COPIES AVAILABLE FOR $1.00 PER PAGE 

Meeting chaired by: 

01  Call to order: 

02           Roll Call: 

John Marquardt, Chairman 

6:00 PM                PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

_______ Ryan Heine _______ Dan Klimisch _______ Don Kettering 

_______ Wanda Howey-Fox __________John Marquardt   

 

AGENDA ITEMS 

No. Time Item Description Presenter 

03 6:03 PM 
Abstain                                    

    Financial Conflict of Interest (SDCL 6-1-17) 
Non-Financial Interest-Must State Reason for Abstaining 

Commissioner 
Marquardt 

04  Approval of Agenda  

 6:05 PM Public comment is a time for persons to address this body 

on any subject. No action may be taken on a matter raised 

under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has 

been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon 

which action will be taken. Each person has up to three 

minutes to speak. There shall be no personal attacks 

against the members of this body, county staff, individual, 

or organizations. The Chair has the authority to enforce 

this policy. Failure to adhere to these rules may result in 

forfeiture of the remaining speaking time. 

Public Comment 

05 6:10 PM E911 Discussion Amy Leon 

06 6:15 PM Public Defender Contract  Garret Horn 

07 6:20 PM Vacate Portion of Section Line State’s Attorney 



08 6:25 PM Ambulance Commission  

09 6:30 PM  Plat – Sinclair 

Plat – Jacobson 

Plat - Brewer 

Plat – Goshen Nation, LLC 

Plat - Drotzmann 

 Zoning 

10 6:35 PM Affordable Housing Commission 

11 6:40 PM September 3, Meeting Minutes Commission 

12 6:45 PM Claims Auditor 

13 6:50 PM August 2024 Auditor/Treasurer Report, Pooled Cash 
Report  

Declare Surplus - Caterpillar 928G Loader 

Auditor  

14 6:55 PM Public Comments  

15 7:00 PM Commission Updates Commission 

16 7:05 PM Executive Session/ Poor Relief Issues Pursuant to 

SDCL 1-25-2 & 28-13 and 28-13-1.3. and Contractual 
Matters 

State’s Attorney 

  Items for Next Meeting  

 



Public Defender Contract 

This contract entered into the 19th day of September, 2024, and pursuant to the terms 

and conditions of SDCL 23A-40 et seg., by and between YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, a 

subdivision of the State of South Dakota Yankton County and Horn Law Office, Prof LLC, Horn 

Law office. 

ARTICLE I 

TERMS 

A. The term of this agreement is from October 1, 2024 through October 1, 2027.

B. This agreement shall automatically renew under the same terms and conditions unless

either party gives ninety (90) days written notice of their intention not to renew the

contract.

ARTICLE II 

APPOINTMENT AS PUBLIC DEFENDER 

A. During the term of this agreement Firm shall, when duly appointed by a judge or

magistrate, provide the following professional services in Yankton County, South Dakota

as public defender:

1. All felony indigent criminal defendants and detained persons entitled to

appointment of counsel pursuant to SDCL 23A-40-6 except felony cases that

include a Class C felony or higher as an offense;

2. All felony probation revocation actions for persons entitled to appointment of

counsel pursuant to SDCL 23A-40-6;

3. Magistrate matters involving the same individual in which a current felony

matter has already been assigned to the Firm (only if the magistrate matter is

pending at the same time as when the current felony matter is assigned);

4. All alleged mentally ill persons that are Yankton County residents in involuntary

commitment proceedings;

5. All indigent criminal defendants and detained persons charged with

misdemeanor offenses appearing in magistrate court entitled to appointment of

counsel pursuant to SDCL 23A-40-6 in conjunction with the other public

defender contract for magistrate, abuse and neglect, and juvenile matters.

6. All representation of indigent children or the children's parents, guardian or

other custodian in proceedings under SDCL Chapters 26-7A, 26-8A, 26-8B or 26-

6C, pursuant to SDCL 26-7A-52 and 26-9A-18 in conjunction with the other public

defender contract for magistrate, abuse and neglect, and juvenile matters.

7. All involuntary committal actions pursuant to SDCL 34-20A-63.

1 



provided prior to the end of the month, the County shall pay Firm for all services 

rendered to the date of the termination on a pro-rata basis. 

ARTICLE V 

EXPENSES 

A. In exchange for the payment set forth in Article IV, Firm shall assume responsibility for

all expenses related to the completion of Firm's duties. Said expenses shall include, but

not be limited to support staff, necessary mileage within Yankton County, long distance

telephone calls, copies and postage.

B. County shall reimburse Firm for the following expenses relating to representation of

indigents under this Contract as follows:

1. Necessary mileage outside of Yankton County at the state rate;

2. Subpoena expenses;

3. Witness fees shall be paid by the County pursuant to SDCL 23A-14-3;

4. Investigative expenses, expert witness expenses, fees charged by other agencies for

copies and records, and exhibit preparation expenses will also be reimbursed by the

County, but only after Court approval for such expenses.

ARTICLE VI 

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 

A. Firm shall at all times during and after the expiration of this contract remain an

independent contractor as that term is defined by case law and state statute. Firm

understands that at no time will the members of the Firm or its agents be considered

employees of or partners with the County. Firm will retain discretion over the manner in

which the duties under this contract are performed and shall retain the final decision on

all professional and legal issues required for case management.

B. Firm will be responsible for payment of its income taxes, FICA, withholding and other

wage related obligations. Firm and its attorneys and agents will not be considered

employees of the State of South Dakota or County for purposes of retirement, insurance

programs or other benefits.

ARTICLE VII 

TERMINATION 

A. This contract may be terminated by mutual agreement of both parties in writing.

B. Further, this contract may be terminated on 30 days notice by a majority vote of the

County Commission. Termination must be based on performance deficiency rising to

3 



MORTGAGE LOAN INSPECTION 

49.69' 

FOR STACEY BOROWSKI 

RE:S!OENCE: 
t13.9' 

NOTE::----
RES1DEHC£ ENCROACH£S 
INTO ROW 1'S SHOWN. 

..-------1 

i"- J3" R!GHT OF WAY UNE: 

252.111' 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

WOOD 
DE:CK 

HILLESLAND TRACT 1, LOCATED IN LOTS 1 J,J,JD 2 OF PARCfL A AND IN PARCfL B OF McVAY ADDITTON, 
ALL BBNG LOCAIED IN TH£ Nl't¼ OF THE � AND IN THE Sl't¼ OF THE NIW.._ S£CT/ON 18, T93N, 
R56W, OF THE 5TH P.M., YANKTON COUNrf, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

50 0 50 

�-----
Scale 1" = 50' 

IJR.AITN ET: 

JLB 

t:llECDIJ Bl: 

JLB 

IU1'Z: 

7-24-2024

PJ1l)J. NO.: 

24149 

100 

i 

LEGEND: 

e FD. MONUM£NT 
(R) RECORD DISfJ,J,JC£ 

(M) MEASURED DISTANC£ 

PR81',UU'JJ BT.· 

BRANDT 

LAND 

SURVEYING 
1202 Wlll.OWD.A/..£ ROAD 

YANKTON, SD 57078 
BUS.: (505) 665-B455 
CELL: (605) 661-2457 
FAX: (605) 665-1623 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Sinclair- PLAT 

Date filed: 8/6/2024 

District type:� AG ORI-Low O R2-Moderate O R3-High □ C-Comm.

0LC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 (4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other 605 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side / Yard lot line: feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side / Yard lot line: ____ feet or no closer than ___ feet to the __ �lot line. 

West Side / Yard lot line feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. 
---

Plat of Nicolaus Farm in the NEl/4 of Section 19, T95 N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton 
County, South Dakota. 
This plat vacates previously platted Tract I; and Tract IIA in Tract II in the NEl/4 of Section 19, 
T95N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota, Filed on October 4th, 1983 and 
recorded in Book S 11, page 54. 

Planning Commission date: 9/10/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 9/19/2024 

Time: 

Time: 





PLAT OF NICOLAUS FARM IN THE NEl/4 OF SECTION 19, T95N, R55W OF THE 5TH. 

P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

THIS PLAT UACATES PREUIOUSLY PLATTED TRACT I; ANO TRACT IIA IN TRACT II IN THE NEl/4 OF SECTION 19, T95N, R55W 

OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, FILED ON OCTOBER 4TH. 19B3 ANO RECORDED IN BOOK Sll, PAGE 54. 

SECTION LINE 300TH. STREET � 152. 40' S 88-16-46 E 
1206.22' S 88-16-46 E 441.61' S 88-l6_46 E 1 / "' 

SECTION 191 T95N, R55W 

Q SET 5✓8" REBAR WITH CAP STAMPTED 
TOM WEEK LS 2912 

© FOUND PIPE 
(lJ CALCULATED CORNER 

1.,,, 1
5

0' "'I 
SCALE 

(") lD 
I D 

z 

NICOLAUS FARM 
15.135 ACRES 

N 89-12-19 W 

z L 
376.86' 

\ 60. 55 1 S 85-24-32 W 

I = LAT. 43-02-2Q47604 N, LONG 97-22-51.34855 W 

2 = LAT. 43-02-10.08201 N, LONG. 97-22-51.04876 W 

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE 

lD D I 
(") 

I D 0 

a, 
Lri 
� 

403. 42' N 88-51-48 W 

N 0 I 
0 I 0 0 

I, THOMAS LYNN WEEK, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR IN YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE AT THE 
DIRECTION OF THE OWNERS, MADE A SURVEY OF NICOLAUS FARM IN THE NEl/4 OF SECTION 19, 
T95N, R55W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. I HAVE SET IRON PINS AS SHOWN, 
AND SAID SURVEY AND PLAT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BE

�
DATED THIS 6TH. DAY OF AUGUST, 2024. � 1= /�

c::iifOMAS LYNN WEEK 
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR 
REG. NO. 2912 

CERTIFICATE OF STREET AUTHORITY 

THE LOCATION OF THE EXISTING ACCESS APPROACHES ENTERING NICOLAUS FARM, IS HEREBY APPROVED. 
ANY CHANGE IN THE EXISTING ACCESS SHALL REQUIRE ADDITIONAL APPROVAL. 

DATED THIS l'l f--1. DAY OF .4tc_4US r , d{o,;;,';/ Cf� � /4Jee:.J 
TOWNSHIP/COUTY/AUTHORITY 

RESOLUTION OF COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION, THAT THE ABOVE PLAT REPRESENTING 
NICOLAUS FARM IN THE NEl/4 OF SECTION 19, T95N, R55W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, 
SOUTH DAKOTA, BE AND THE SAME IS HEREBY APPROVED. 

CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION 
SHEET 1 OF 2 





8/15/24, 3:13 PM 

Longitude 

-97.3821576809734

Latitude 

43.03750040997009 

Permit Number 

PLAT2414 

Parcel Number 

07 .019.100.010 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

100 

Total Due 

100 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

1766 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Site Plan Checked By 

Gary Vetter 

PLAT PERMIT 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/su rveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f 401923ff88/data?extent=-98 .4204,42.8807 ,-96 .3439,43.1939&objectlds= 17 1/5 



8/15/24, 3: 13 PM 

Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Existing Zoning 

AGRICULTURE 

Size of the Current Parcel 

12 

Current Legal Description 

TRACT I IN NE4 

Applicant Name 

Allen Sinclair 

Applicant Phone 

6056656756 

Applicant Address 

2705 ARLINGTON AVE YANKTON SD 57078 

Applicant Email Address 

tcweek@iw.net 

Name of the Surveyor/ Engineer 

Tom Week 

Surveyor/ Engineer Address 

407 Regal Dr, Yankton 

Surveyor/ Engineer Phone 

6056658333 

Surveyor/ Engineer Email 

tcweek@iw.net 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f 401923ff88/data?extent=-98.4204 ,42.8807, -96 .3439,43.1939&objectlds= 17 2/5 



8/15/24, 3:13 PM 

Surveyor/ Engineer Contact Person 

Tom Week 

Owner Name 

Allen Sinclair 

Owner Phone 

6056656756 

Owner Address 

2705 ARLINGTON AVE YANKTON SD 57078 

Owner Email Address 

tcweek@iw.net 

Location of Property 

Lat: 43.0375 Lon: -97 .382158 

Section Township Range 

19-95-55

Tract or Lot Number 

1 

Number of Acres Being Platted 

15 

Addition Name 

Nicolaus Farm 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f 401923ff88/data?extent=-98.4204,42.8807 ,-96 .3439,43.1939&objectlds= 17 

Powered by Esri 

3/5 



8/15/24, 3: 13 PM 

How is the Property Currently Being Used 

AG 

How Will the Property Be Used 

AG 

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead 

Yes 

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it 

15 

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton 

No 

Is Owner Signature Notarized 

Yes 

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority 

Yes 

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature 

Yes 

Insert Plat Here 

PDF 
PLAT-.pdf 

660.1 KB 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/su rveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f 401923ff88/data?extent=-98 .4204 ,42.8807, -96 .3439,43.1939&objectlds= 17 4/5 



8/15/24, 3: 13 PM 

Applicant Signature 

Owner Signature 

ApplicantSignature-.jpg 

OwnerSignature-.jpg 

Date of Application Submission 

Aug 6, 2024 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f 401923ff88/data?extent=-98.4204,42 .8807, -96.3439,43.1939&objectlds= 17 5/5 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Jacobson - PLAT 

Date filed: 7/30/2024 

District type: DAG D RI-Low 1:8:j R2-Moderate D R3-High DC-Comm. 

OLC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 (4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other 605 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
---- ---- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line _feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. ---

Plat of lots 1 and 2 of Hillesland Tract 2; and Lot 36 ofBaycliffe Estates being a portion of 
Hillesland Tract 2 and all of lot 27 Baycliffe Estates, All in the NWl /4 of the SWI/4 and the 
SWl/4 of the NWl/4 of section 18, T93N, R56W of the 5'h P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: 9/10/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 9/19/2024 
Time: 

Time: 





PLAT OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF HILLESLAND TRACT 2; ANO LOT 36 OF BA YCLIFFE EST ATES 
BEING A PORTION OF HILLESLAND TRACT 2 AND ALL OF LOT 27 BA YCLIFFE EST A TES, 
ALL IN THE NW1/ 4 OF THE SW1/ 4 AND THE SW1/ 4 OF THE NW1/ 4 OF SECTION 18, 
T93N, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH OAKOT A. 
THIS PLAT VACATES THE: PREUIOUSLY PLATTED LOT 27, BAYCLIFFE ESTATES, IN SECTION 1B, T93N, R561J or THE 5TH. 

P. M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. FILED ON AUGUST 8TH., 2018, AND RECORDED IN BOOK 520, PAGE 296.

33.03' 
,,,- IS,83' S 89--16-17 U 

.., : 287.85' 

�: 
I •

�: 
g: '19.75' N 89•-12-35 U 
z .

HILLESLAND 

TRACT I 

252. S' 

LOT 1
2.250 ACRES 

66.56 

S 87--15-25 C 

LOT 2 � 
3,183 Al:RCS jjj 

w 
.J 
.J 

6].00 
... 

:, 

8

*z 

"' "' "' = 
.,; z 
""' 

;;; 
/"-... 

� ,.. 

:> 

� 
7
0 
0 

"'.. 
� 

LOT 36 
1.652 ACR£S 

LOT 26 

LOT 29 

"' 

w 
I... 
I... 
.J 
u 

<C a:, 

:, 

0 

w 

l:: 
::; 
� 
"' 

SCALE 

N 

, .. 100· ➔1 

�l½Wd 

LOCATION 

• rouNO PIPE 

@ roUNO s,e" REBAR U!TH CFII> 

0 SET 5.,9o AEBAQ UITH CRP 
STAMPED TOM UttK PELS 2912 

I, LAT. a 12·52·23. 22195/i, LONG. 97-30·53.92786U 

2, LAT. a ◄2·52·11.i9366N, LONG. 97·30·58.73593U 

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE 

J, THOMAS LYNN WEEK, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR IN YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE AT THE 
DIRECTION OF THE OWNERS, MADE A SURVEY OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF HILLESLAND TRACT 2; AND LOT 36 OF 
BAYCLIFFE ESTATES BEING A PORTION OF HILLESLAND TRACT 2 AND ALL OF LOT 27 BAYCLIFFE 
ESTATES, ALL IN THE NWl/4 OF THE SWl/4 AND THE SWl/4 OF THE NWl/4 OF SECTION 18, T93N, 
R56W, OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 
I HAVE SET IRON PINS AS SHOWN, AND SAID SURVEY AND PLAT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF 
MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. 
DATED THIS 20TH. DAY OF AUGUST, 2024. 

SHEET 1 OF 3 

THOMAS LYNN WEEK 
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR 
REG. NO. 2912 



SHEET 2 OF 3 

PLAT OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF HILLESLAND TRACT 2; AND LOT 36 OF BAYCLIFFE ESTATES BEING A PORTION 
OF HILLESLAND TRACT 2 AND ALL OF.LOT 27 BAYCLIFFE ESTATES, ALL IN THE NWl/4 OP THE SWl/4 
ANU THE SWl/4 OF THE NWl/4 OF SECTION 18, T93N, R56W, OF THE 5TB. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, 
SOlITH DAKOTA. 

CERTIFICATE OF STREET AUTHORITY 

THE LOCATION OF THE EXISTING ACCESS APPROACH ENTERING THIS ADDITION, IS HEREBY APPROVED. 
ANY CHANGE IN THE EXISTING ACCESS SHALL REQUIRE ADDITIONAL APPROVAL. 

DATED THIS DAY OF _____ _ 
TOWNSHIP/COUNTY REPRESENTATIVE 

CERTIFICATE OF STREET AUTHORITY 

THE CORRENT ACCESS TO SD HWY 52 IS APPROVED. THIS ACCESS APPROVAL DOES NOT REPLACE THE 
NEED FOR ANY PERMITS REQUIRED BY LAW TO ESTABLISH THE PRECISE ACCESS LOCATION, INCLUDING 
PERMJT REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN ADMINISTRATIVE RULE OF' SOUTH DAKOTA 70:09:01 :02. 

DATED TlttS __ DAY OF ____ , ___ . 

STATE HIGHWAY AUTHORITY 

OWNERS CERTIFICATE 

WE, PAUL JACOBSON AND JAMI JACOBSON, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE ARE THE ABSOLUTE AND 
UNQUALIFIED OWNERS OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF HILLESLAND TRACT 2, IN THE NWl/4 OF THE SWl/4 AND TBE 
SWl/4 OF THE NWl/4 OP SECTION 18, T93N, R56W, OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH 
DAKOTA. 

WE, DOUGLAS D. LILLIE AND DEBRA K. LILLIE, 00 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE ARE THE ABSOLUTE AND 
UNQUALIFIED OWNERS OF LOT 27, BAYCLJFFE ESTATES, IN THE NWl/4 OF THE SWl/4 AND THE SWl/4 OF 
THE NWl/4 OF SECTION 18, T93N, R56W, OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

TOGETHER WE ARE THE OWNERS OF LOT 36, BAYCLIFFE ADDITION, BEING A PORTION OF HILLESLAND 
TRACT 2 A.ND LOT 27, BAYCLIFFE ESTATES, IN THE NWl/4 OF THE SWl/4, AND THE SWl/4 OF THE 
NWl/4 OF SECTION 18, T93N, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

THAT THE ABOVE SURVEY AND PLAT WAS MADE AT OUR REQUEST AND UNDER OUR DI RECTION FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF LOCATING, MARKING AND PLATTING THE SAME, AND THAT SAID PROPERTY IS PREE FROM ALL 
ENCUMBRANCES. THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS LAND SHALL CONFORM TO ALL EXISTING APPLICABLE 
ZONlNO, SUBDIVISION AND EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL REGULATIONS. 

DATED THIS_DAY OF ____ , 2024. 
PAUL JACOBSON JAMI JACOBSON 

STATE OF ______ _ 
COUNTY OF ____ _ 
ON THIS __ DAY OF _____ , 2024, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PERSONALLY APPEARED 
PAUL JACOBSON AND JAMI JACOBSON, KNOWN TO MF.: 1'0 BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAMES ARE SUBSCRIBED TO 
THE WITHIN INSTRUMENT AND WHO ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE 
PURPOSES THEREIN COSTAINED. 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES ______ _ 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

DATED THIS __ DAY OF ____ , 2024. 
DOUGLAS D. LILLIE DEBRA K. LILLIE 

STATE OF ______ _ 
COUNTY OF ____ _ 
ON THIS __ DAY OF _____ , 2024, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PERSONALLY APPEARED 
DOUGLAS D. LILLIE AND DEBRA K. LILLIE, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAMES ARE 
SUBSCRIBED TO THE WITHIN INSTRUMENT AND WHO ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SAME 
FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN CONTAINED. 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES ______ _ 

NOTARY PUBLIC 





8/22/24, 9:00 AM 

Longitude 

-97.51562647738135

Latitude 

42.87154367450885 

Permit Number 

PLAT2413 

Parcel Number 

09.018.300.400 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

100 

Total Due 

100 

Was r ee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

00623923 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Site Plan Checked By 

Gary Vetter 

PLAT PERMIT 

PLAT PERMIT 

https:/fsurvey123.arcgis .com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-98 .5538,42. 7143, -96.4 77 4,43. 0284&object Ids= 16 1/5 



8122124, 9:00 AM 

Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Existing Zoning 

MODERATE DENSITY RESIDENTIAL 

Size of the Current Parcel 

6 

Current Legal Description 

LTS 1 & 2 PARCEL A EXC HILLESLAND TRACT 1 

Applicant Name 

Paul Jacobson 

Applicant Phone 

605-665-8333

Applicant Address 

407 Regal Dr, Yankton 

Applicant Email Address 

tcweek@iw.net 

Name of the Surveyor/ Engineer 

Tom Week 

Surveyor / Engineer Address 

407 Regal Dr, Yankton 

Surveyor/ Engineer Phone 

605-665-8333

Surveyor I Engineer Email 

tcweek@iw.net 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://survey 123.arcgis.comlsurveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f 401923ff88/data?extent=-98.5538 ,42. 7143, -96 .4 77 4,43. 0284&objectlds=16 2/5 



8122124, 9:00 AM 

Surveyor / Engineer Contact Person 

Tom Week 

Owner Name 

Paul Jacobson 

Owner Phone 

605-665-8333

Owner Address 

407 Regal Dr, Yankton 

Owner Email Address 

tcweek@iw.net 

Location of Property 

Lat: 42.871544 Lon: -97 .515626 

Section Township Range 

18-93-56

Tract or Lot Number 

Lots 1 and 2 Hillesland Tract 2 

Number of Acres Being Platted 

6 

Addition Name 

PLAT PERMIT 

Hillesland Tract 2 and Lot 36 Baycliffe Estates 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-98.5538,42. 7143, -96 .4 77 4,43. 0284&objectlds= 16 

Powered by Esri 

315 



8/22/24, 9:00 AM 

How is the Property Currently Being Used 

MO 

How Will the Property Be Used 

MO 

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead 

No 

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it 

0 

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton 

No 

Is Owner Signature Notarized 

Yes 

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority 

Yes 

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature 

Yes 

Insert Plat Here 

PDF 
Jacobson plat.pdf 

211.8KB 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://survey 123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f 401923ff88/data?extent=-98 .5538,42. 7143, -96 .4 77 4,43. 0284&objectlds= 16 415 



8122/24, 9:00 AM 

Applicant Signature 

Owner Signature 

ApplicantSignature-.jpg 

OwnerSignature-.jpg 

Date of Application Submission 

Jul 30, 2024 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveysl95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-98 .5538.42. 7143, -96 .4 77 4,43.0284&objectlds=16 515 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Brewer - PLAT 

Date filed: 8/22/2024 

District type: DAG D Rl-Low D R2-Moderate � R3-High DC-Comm. 

0LC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 ( 4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

North Side/ Yard lot line: 

East Side / Yard lot line: 

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other 605 

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
---- ---- ---

West Side / Yard lot line feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. 
---

Plat of Tract A of Brewer's Addition in the SWl/4 of the SEl/4 of Section 27, and Tract B of 
Brewer's Addition in the SWl/4 of the SEl/4, SEl/4 of the SEl/4 of Section 27, and also in the 
NEl/4 of the NEl/4 of Section 34, T95N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

This plat vacates the previously platted Lots 11, 12, and 13, filed on June 24t11, 1983 and recorded 
in Book Sl l ,  page 45. 

Planning Commission date: 9/10/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 9/19/2024 

Time: 

Time: 





� 

® 

@ 

• 

\S) 

0 

404. 02' N 89-02-36 E 1/16 LINE 

TRACT A OF BREWER'S ADDITION 

3. "19 ACRES 

TRACT B OF 
BREWER'S ADDITION 

SCALE: 1" = 95' 

WOOD POST 

CONCRETE POST 

FOUND PIPE 

FOUND REBAR 

FOUND REBAR WITH CAP 

SET 5/8" REBAR WITH CAP 

STF\MPTED TOM WEEK LS 2912 

CL CURVE DATA: R = 261 ', CH = 200. 40' 

ACCESS EASEMENT 

!. LAT. 43-00-50.06402N, LONG. 97-26-35.530931-1 

2. LAT. 43-00-37.08400N, LONG. 97-26-35.30209W 

SHEET 1 OF 3 

3.678 FICRES 

SECTION 27 

SECTION 34 

PLAT OF TRACT A OF BREWER'S ADDITION 

IN THE SW1/ 4 OF THE SE1/ 4 OF SECTION 

27, AND TRACT B OF BREWER'S ADDITION 

IN THE SW1/ 4 OF THE SE1/ 4, SE1/ 4 OF 

THE SE1/ 4 OF SECTION 27, AND ALSO IN 

IN THE NE1/ 4 OF THE NE1/ 4 OF SECTION 

34, T95N, R56W OF THE 5 TH. P.M., 

YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

THIS PUH VACATES THE PREl.l!DUSL Y PLATTED LOTS 11, 12 AND 

13, FILED ON JUNE 24TH., 1983 AND RECORED IN BOOK S11 

PAGE 45. 

L1 = 69. 61' S 46-04-45 IJ 

L2 = 101.11' S 46-04-45 W 

L3 = 59.96' N 73-13-07 E 

L4 = 15.03' N 73-13-27 E 

L5 = 15. 01' N 72-53-52 E 

L6 = 80.06' N 73-01-20 E 

L7 = 70.05' N 17-16-52 W 

L8 = i'9. 87' S 72-59-57 W 

L9 = 60.00' N 73-00-42 E 

UO = 105. OO' N 16-56-57 lJ 

Lll = 60. 00' 5 73-00-42 lJ 

L12 = 60. OO' N 73-00-09 E 

L13 = 60. 00' N 16-56-53 W 

L14 = 60. 00' S 73-00-25 W 

SECTION 27, T95N, R56W 







8/28/24, 3:39 PM 

Longitude 

-97 .44377786315589

Latitude 

43.01249939587986 

Permit Number 

PLAT2415 

Parcel Number 

11.037 .300.125 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

100 

Total Due 

100 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

1223 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Site Plan Checked By 

Gary Vetter 

PLAT PERMIT 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f 401923ff88/data?extent=-98.4820 ,42 .8557 ,-96 .4056,43.1689&objectlds= 18 1/5 



8/28/24, 3:39 PM 

Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Existing Zoning 

HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL 

Size of the Current Parcel 

3 

Current Legal Description 

LT 12 BEAVER BEACH PARK 

Applicant Name 

Corliss Brewer 

Applicant Phone 

6056658333 

Applicant Address 

2401 COUNTY RD 35 CRAIG CO 81625 

Applicant Email Address 

tcweek@iw.net 

Name of the Surveyor/ Engineer 

Tom Week 

Surveyor/ Engineer Address 

407 Regal Dr, Yankton 

Surveyor/ Engineer Phone 

6056658333 

Surveyor/ Engineer Email 

tcweek@iw.net 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f 401923ff88/data?extent=-98 .4820 ,42.8557 ,-96 .4056,43.1689&objectlds= 18 2/5 



8/28/24, 3:39 PM 

Surveyor/ Engineer Contact Person 

Tom Week 

Owner Name 

Corliss Brewer 

Owner Phone 

6056658333 

Owner Address 

2401 COUNTY RD 35 CRAIG CO 81625 

Owner Email Address 

tcweek@iw.net 

Location of Property 

Lat: 43.012499 Lon: -97.443778 

Section Township Range 

27-95-56

Tract or Lot Number 

Tract A and B 

Number of Acres Being Platted 

7 

Addition Name 

Brewer's Addition 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f 401923ff88/data?extent=-98 .4820 ,42 .8557, -96.4056,43.1689&objectlds= 18 

Powered by Esri 

3/5 



8/28/24, 3:39 PM 

How is the Property Currently Being Used 

HD 

How Will the Property Be Used 

HD 

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead 

No 

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it 

0 

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton 

No 

Is Owner Signature Notarized 

Yes 

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority 

Yes 

Insert Plat Here 

PDF 
PLAT-.pdf 

198.8KB 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-98.4820,42.8557,-96.4056,43.1689&objectlds= 18 4/5 



8/28/24, 3:39 PM 

Applicant Signature 

Owner Signature 

ApplicantSignature-.jpg 

OwnerSignature-.jpg 

Date of Application Submission 

Aug 22, 2024 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/su rveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f 401923ff88/data?extent=-98 .4820 ,42.8557,-96.4056,43.1689&objectlds= 18 5/5 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Date filed: 8/22/2024 

Goshen Nation, LLC #2 - PLAT 

District type: □ AG □ RI-Low O R2-Moderate O R3-High □ C-Comm.

[gjLC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 (4)- Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

North Side/ Yard lot line: 

East Side/ Yard lot line: 

D Section 715 D Section 805

D Other 605

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
--- --- ---

West Side I Yard lot line _feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

Plat of Lots Bl, B2, B3, B4, B5, B6, B7, B8, B9, BIO, Bl 1, and B12 of Lot 2 1, Whitetail Run in 
the SEl/4 of the NEl/ 4 of section 16, Township 93 North, Range 56 West of the 5th Principal 
Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota. Containing 13,892 SQ. FT. (0.32 Acres) more or less 

Planning Commission date: 9/10/2024 
Board of Adjustment date: 9/19/2024 

Time: 
Time: 





PLAT OF LOTS B1, B2, B3, B4, B5, B6, B7, B8, B9, B10, B11 AND B12 OF LOT 21, WHITETAIL RUN 
IN THE SE1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 93 NORTH, RANGE 56 WEST 

OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

I 

CONTAINING 13.892 SO.FT. (0.32 ACRES) MORE OR LESS 

H1GHWAY52 

LOT l 

N87°07'09"E 
-204.8'1'• (>OU71 

1-2-6.4....;' 1--""-"
6
"-,00'--·-; g 

;;; 

84 

t .• 
. B5 

�!�
� �p:: 

B6 
z B7 

B8 

B9 
B10 
B11 g 

� 

B12 g 
� 

i:ri"-r 
A5 - "' ';! �fs 
.. -� 

., 

.. 

.. 

'" 

( 
, 

Lat: N42"52'30.3l39'11" I 
Long: W97"2T«J.7939T\ I 

(205.JS') 

__ J 
29.4' 46.00' 

• 

0 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

�I 
�, 

Lot i:!1 
±5.98 Acres 

I 
I 
I 
J JO' TRANSMISSION LINE RIGHT-OF-WAY 
V �K �RP��c POWER COOPSRATIVE 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I t•10.m 

Lat: N•2"S2'25.79706. � 33• LJ'--------------------r-rLong: W97"2T40.7686◄ 

LEGEND 
Found rebar with Cap LS 5349 

Set rebarwith Cap LS 5350 

LOT 1,_ 

This survey was performed wlhout the t>enerit 
of a TrUe Repor1 and does not purpon lo show 
easemMt.s of ,ecord, ff any. 

t"1-"'' Record Dimension 

BASIS OF BEARING 
SD South 4002 

40' 0 40' 80' 

1· = 80' 

US Survey Feet 

LOTS Bl - 812 OF LOT 21, WHITETAIL RUN 

SECTION 16, T93N. R56W 
YANKTON COUNTY. SOUTH DAKOTA 

-

lOT l 

LOT 11 

LOCATION MAP 
NTS 

LOT21 
!







9/3/24, 9:07 AM 

Longitude 

-97.46038991076792

Latitude 

42.87558524897855 

Permit Number 

PLAT2416 

Parcel Number 

09.016.250.210 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

100 

Total Due 

100 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

11660 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Site Plan Checked By 

Gary Vetter 

PLAT PERMIT 

PLAT PERMIT 

https:/lsurvey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-98 .4986,42. 7184, -96 .4222,43.0324&objectlds= 19 115 



9/3/24, 9:07 AM 

Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Existing Zoning 

LAKE SIDE COMMERCIAL 

Size of the Current Parcel 

6 

Current Legal Description 

LT 21 WHITETAIL RUN 

Applicant Name 

Goshen Nation, LLC 

Applicant Phone 

6056658092 

Applicant Address 

4003 w 8th St, Yankton 

Applicant Email Address 

bkennedy@stockwellengineers.com 

Name of the Surveyor/ Engineer 

Stockwell Engineers/Brett Kennedy 

Surveyor/ Engineer Address 

201 Walnut St, Yankton 

Surveyor/ Engineer Phone 

6056658092 

Surveyor / Engineer Email 

bkennedy@stockwellengineers.com 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://survey123.a rcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f 401923ff88/data?extent=-98 .4986 ,42. 7184, -96 .4222,43. 0324&objectlds= 19 2/5 



9/3/24, 9:07 AM 

Surveyor/ Engineer Contact Person 

Brett Kennedy 

Owner Name 

Goshen Nation, LLC 

Owner Phone 

6056658092 

Owner Address 

4003 w 8th St, Yankton 

Owner Email Address 

bkennedy@stockwellengineers.com 

Location of Property 

Lat: 42.875585 Lon: •97.46039 

Section Township Range 

16-93-56

Tract or Lot Number 

Lot 21 

Number of Acres Being Platted 

1 

Addition Name 

Whitetail run 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://survey 123.a rcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-98.4986 ,42. 7184. -96.4222 ,43.0324&object Ids= 19 

Powered by Esri 

3/5 



9/3/24, 9:07 AM 

How is the Property Currently Being Used 

LC 

How Will the Property Be Used 

LC 

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead 

No 

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it 

0 

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton 

Yes 

Is Owner Signature Notarized 

Yes 

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority 

Yes 

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature 

Yes 

Insert Plat Here 

PDF 
PLAT-.pdf 

1.2MB 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-98.4986 ,42. 7184, -96.4222 ,43.0324&object lds=19 4/5 



913/24, 9:07 AM 

Applicant Signature 

Owner Signature 

ApplicantSignature-.jpg 

OwnerSignature-.jpg 

Date of Application Submission 

Aug 22, 2024 

PLAT PERMIT 

https:1/survey 123.a rcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-98.4986 ,42. 7184, -96 .4222,43. 0324&objectlds= 19 515 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Drotzmann - PLAT 

Date filed: 8/27/2024 

District type: DAG D RI-Low [gl R2-Moderate D R3-High DC-Comm. 

0LC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 ( 4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

North Side/ Yard lot line: 

East Side / Yard lot line: 

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other 605 

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
---- ---- --� 

West Side/ Yard lot line feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

Plat of Tract 1, Deer Boulevard Estates, in the SEl/4 of Section 9, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., 
Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: 9/10/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 9/19/2024 

Time: 

Time: 





PLAT OF TRACT 1, .DEER BOllLEVAR.D ESTATES, 
IN THE SEt/4 OF SECTION 9, T93N, R56JY OF THE 5TH P.M., 

YANKTON COllNTY, SOllTH .DAKOTA. 

N 42"53"01.67986" l W 9T27'35.50785" 

SE1/4 
9-93-56 

LOT 4 

LOT 5 

LOT 12 

Scale 1 n = 120' 

L.EC.ENIJ 
0 SIT 5/8" REBAR WffH LS. CAP 

STAMPED "SD 5.349 NE: 708 BRANDT" 

e FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH L.S. CAP 
STAMPED "J. BRANDT RLS 5349• 

® FOUND 5/8" REBAR 

X CALCULATED CORNER 

240 

; 

N89'52'04"£ 881.80' 

8.31.80' 

REMAiNDER OF THE S. 2632.66' 
OF THE E. 1/3 OF THE SE1/ 4 
EXCEPT THE S. 1426. 07' AND 
EXCEPT THE E. 50' THEREOF 

N89'52'35"c BJ0.89' 

TRACT 1 
4.00 ACRcS± 

SB9'51 '54 "W BJO. 70' 

<O 

ELLIE ST�ET--j-

LOT 3 LOT 2 

1E V�E D 

pL}:fiED 

pR fY1ousLY 

LOT 6 LOT 7 

CHAYSE STREET�
-- -- -- ---"t--

CENTERLINE OF 56' 
ROAD, DRAINAGE AND 
UTILITY EASEMENT 

LOT 11 LOT 10 
$ 

! 1' E

E S 'f

NOTE:-----

BASIS OF BEARING 
BY GPS OBSERVATTON 

PR£PAR£D BY: 
BRANDT LAND SURV£YING 
1202 WILLOWDALE ROAD YAfjlfJiir• 65J-a5:sf8 

N 42"53'01.69770" 

W 9T27'24.J5005" 

-l---

0, 
(Q 
0, 
0) 

r::: 
oi 
0 
l'I 

155' ROAD, DRAINAGE 
AND UTILITY EASEMENT 

<O 

li1 

LOT 1 

LOT 8 

+_ 

t-
-

LOT 9 

SE CORNER 
OF SECTION 

9-93-56 

50' 

50' 

� 

JOB NO. 24220 

PAGE 1 OF 2 

LOCATION (N. T.S.) 
SECTION 9-93-56 

LJ 
< 
:::; 





8/29/24, 3:21 PM 

Longitude 

-97.45814780070329

Latitude 

42.883801089877124 

Permit Number 

PLAT2417 

Parcel Number 

09.009.200.175 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

100 

Total Due 

100 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

3040 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Site Plan Checked By 

Gary Vetter 

PLAT PERMIT 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f 401923ff88/data?extent=-98 .4964 ,42. 7266,-96 .4199,43. 0406&objectlds=20 1/5 



8/29/24, 3:21 PM 

Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Existing Zoning 

MODERATE DENSITY RESIDENTIAL 

Size of the Current Parcel 

23 

Current Legal Description 

PLAT PERMIT 

51426.07' E3 SE4 EXC A PARCEL OF LAND ALONG S BOUNDARY & EXC E50' THEREOF 

Applicant Name 

Brent Drotzmann 

Applicant Phone 

6056658455 

Applicant Address 

1305 WEST 27 ST 

Applicant Email Address 

jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net 

Name of the Surveyor/ Engineer 

Brandt Land Surveying 

Surveyor/ Engineer Address 

1202 Willowdale Rd, Yankton 

Surveyor/ Engineer Phone 

6056658455 

Surveyor/ Engineer Email 

jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net 

https://survey12 3 .a rcgis.com/su rveys/95d85baed8f8480d 8bd62f 401923ff88/data ?extent=-98 .4964 ,42. 7266, -96 .4199 ,43. 0406&objectlds=20 2/5 



8/29/24, 3:21 PM 

Surveyor/ Engineer Contact Person 

Jack Brandt 

Owner Name 

Brent Drotzmann 

Owner Phone 

Rose Schwartz 

Owner Address 

2702 ABBOTT DR., Yankton 

Owner Email Address 

jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net 

Location of Property 

Lat: 42.883801 Lon: -97.458148 

Section Township Range 

9-93-56

Tract or Lot Number 

1 

Number of Acres Being Platted 

4 

Addition Name 

Deer BLVD Estates 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://survey 123. a reg is .com/su rveys/95d85baed8f8480d 8bd62f 401923ff88/data ?extent=-98 .4964 ,42. 7266, -96 .4199 ,43. 0406&object lds=20 

Powered by Esri 

3/5 



8/29/24, 3:21 PM 

How is the Property Currently Being Used 

MD 

How Will the Property Be Used 

MD 

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead 

No 

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it 

0 

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton 

No 

Is Owner Signature Notarized 

Yes 

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority 

Yes 

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature 

Yes 

Insert Plat Here 

PDF 
PLAT-.pdf 

115.7KB 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://survey 12 3. a reg is .com/su rveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f 401923ff88/data ?extent=-98 .4964 ,42. 7266, -96 .4199 ,43. 0406&object lds=20 4/5 



8/29/24, 3:21 PM 

Applicant Signature 

Owner Signature 

ApplicantSignature-.jpg 

OwnerSignature-.jpg 

Date of Application Submission 

Aug 29, 2024 

PLAT PERMIT 

https:/ /survey 123. a reg is.com/su rveys/95d85baed8f8480d8 bd62f 401923ff88/data ?extent=-98 .4964 ,42. 7266, -96 .4199, 43. 0406&0 bject lds=20 5/5 



Yankton County Commission                               08-20-24 
 Page 1 
 

 

YANKTON COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING 
September 3, 2024 

 
The regular meeting of the Yankton County Commission was called to order by Chairman 
John Marquardt at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, September 3, 2024.  
 
Roll call was taken with the following Commissioners present: Wanda Howey-Fox, Ryan 
Heine, Dan Klimisch, Don Kettering, and John Marquardt.  
 
There were no conflicts of interest reported by Commissioners.  
 
Action 24299C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to approve the 
meeting agenda. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
There were no public comments. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment. 
 
Highway Superintendent Mike Sedlacek appeared for approval of the Department of 
Transportation for Amendment for Agreement 717396 and authorization the purchase of a 
2024 Caterpillar model 938 with cost of $234,866.48 with a trade in allowance of $38,000.00. 
 
Action 24300Hwy: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Kettering to approve  
Amendment to Agreement #717396. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
  
Action 24301Hwy: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to authorize the 
purchase of the 2024 Wheel Loader with the old loader to be sold through Blue Wave or 
traded whichever gets the county more value. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
The board discussed the recording of commission meetings. 
 
Action 24302C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to approve the 
August 20, 2024 regular meeting minutes. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 24303A: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Kettering to approve the 
AUGUST, 2024 Gross Payroll: Commissioners: $6,373.29; Election: $0.00; Auditor: 
$17,065.70; Treasurer: $21,512.20; States Attorney: $40,873.85; Government 
Buildings: $6,316.86; Director of Equalization: $24,276.40; Register of Deeds: 
$17,444.72; Veterans Service: $3,791.13; Courthouse & Safety Center: $10,164.60; 
Sheriff: $84,017.62; County Jail: $93,549.67; Coroner: $3,050.00; Juvenile: $0.00; 
Nurse: $3,567.30; Ambulance: $82,104.48; WIC: $522.45; Extension: $4,413.26; Soil 
Conservation: $2,908.86; Weed: $5,016.89; Planning & Zoning: $12,367.44; Road & 
Bridge: $76,171.63; OEM: $11,531.16; 24-7 Program: $2,362.56. First Dakota National 
Bank $38,364.89 (Withholding), First Dakota National Bank $63,532.90 (FICA) First Dakota 
National Bank $14,858.60 (Medicare), South Dakota Retirement System $32,943.74 (Other 
Employees), South Dakota Retirement System $31,842.40 (Sheriff/Jail/EMS), South Dakota 



Yankton County Commission                               08-20-24 
 Page 2 
 

 

Retirement System (Spouse Opt) $193.99, South Dakota Retirement System (Supplemental) 
$4,975.00, American Family Life Assurance Company (AFLAC) $4,500.87 Nationwide 
Retirement Solutions $69.44, Boston Mutual Life Insurance $290.69, Colonial Life & Accident 
$516.63, Medica Health Insurance $81,956.00, Optilegra $285.34, Delta Dental $2,912.26, 
VSP Vision $550.93, HealthEquity $3,206.00. Gross Payroll $529,498.07, Net Payroll 
$395,359.08 All present voted aye; motion carried. 
 
Action 24304C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to approve the 
following claims: Elections: Knowink, LLC (Prof Services) $11,045.35; Qualified Presort 
Services (Supplies) $122.24; Verizon (Rentals) $280.07; Court: Blackburn & Stevens, Prof. 
LLC (Prof Services) $1,060.04; Youngberg Law, Prof. LLC (Prof Services) $2,767.00; Grand 
Jury (Fees) $531.22; Michael Smith (Other) $25.50; Horn Law Office, LLC (Prof Services) 
$13,833.00; Koletzky Law Office, Prof. LLC (Prof Services) $1,403.00; Koletzky Law Office, 
Prof. LLC (Minor) $1,184.50; Auditor: Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $293.36; 
Treasurer: Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $214.44; Patty Vavra (Supplies) $358.74; 
Data: Riverside Technologies, LLC (Maintenance) $26,687.53; States Attorney: Qualified 
Presort Services (Supplies) $50.79; Verizon (Utilities) $87.78; Government Center: 
Bomgaars (Supplies) $13.56; City of Yankton (Utilities) $3,221.12; ECHO Group 
(Maintenance) $260.00; Midwest Alarm Company (Maintenance) $1,353.41; JCL Solutions 
(Supplies) $100.12; Menards (Supplies) $91.80; Menards (Maintenance) $54.91; 
Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $3,121.31; Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance) $84.00; 
OTIS Elevator Company (Maintenance) $1,088.95; SD Special Pay Plan (Salary) $3,328.99; 
SD Special Pay Plan (Retirement) $45.00; Director of Equalization: Michelle Goeken 
(Travel) $210.60; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $32.66; Register of Deeds: 
Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $52.41; Veterans Service Office: Qualified Presort 
Services (Supplies) $15.70; Verizon (Utilities) $44.90; Verizon (Rentals) $40.01; Safety 
Center Building: City of Yankton (Utilities) $889.74; The Drain Doctor, LLC (Maintenance) 
$396.13; Midcontinent Communications (Utilities) $950.93; Menards (Maintenance) $41.68; 
MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $891.62; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $9,949.52; Sheriff: 
Cardmember Services (Ammunition) $266.66; Cardmember Services (Fuel) $21.72; 
Cardmember Services (Supplies) $155.50; Cardmember Services (Prof Services) $15.50; 
Cardmember Services (Other) $33.95; Cardmember Services (Ballistic Vests) $1,336.50; 
Cardmember Services (Maintenance Contract) $1,677.07; Cardmember Services (Law 
Enforcement Equipment) $154.08; Lo’s Desings LLC dba Mayer Signs (Supplies) %86.73; AT 
& T Mobility (Maintenance Contract) $848.71; Jordan Maxon (Travel) $102.00; Interstate All 
Battery (Supplies) $34.80; Jacks Uniforms & Equipment (Uniforms) $2,383.84; Qualified 
Presort Services (Maintenance Contract) $132.88; StopStick, LTD (Law Enforcement 
Equipment) $1,826.00; Tire Muffler Alignment (Maintenance) $936.53; County Jail: AARMS 
(Prof Services) $875.00; Cardmember Services (Uniforms) $402.35; Cardmember Services 
(Maintenance) $625.06; Cardmember Services (Supplies) $189.98; Cardmember Services 
(Maintenance Contract) $1,054.57; Trinity Services Group (Food Services) $9,919.68; AT & T 
Mobility (Maintenance Contract) $204.41; Beadle County Sheriff’s Department (Prof Services) 
$190.00; Whitney Delforge (Prof Services) $1,362.50; Hy-Vee (Prof Services) $6.15; Olson’s 
Pest Technicians (Maintenance) $155.00; PharmChem, Inc. (Prof Services) $1,806.51; 



Yankton County Commission                               08-20-24 
 Page 3 
 

 

Strachan Sales, Inc. (Maintenance) $54.05; Strachan Sales, Inc. (Maintenance) $622.64; 
Coroner: Arica Nickles (Travel) $17.03; Department of Health (Prof Services) $40.00; 
Yankton Area Search and Rescue: Dive Rescue International (Maintenance) $131.69; 
Poor Relief: Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $66.56; Public Health Nurse: Qualified 
Presort Services (Supplies) $40.68; Ambulance: Avera Health dba Avera Staffing Solutions 
(Prof Services) $172.00; Sacred Heart Health Services (Prof Services) $4,500.00; ESO 
Solutions, Inc. (Prof Services) $2,841.88; City of Yankton (Utilities) $243.20; Credit Collection 
Services (Prof Services) $147.71; Amazon Capital Services (Supplies) $234.18 Henry Schein 
(Supplies) $380.90; Auto Mastery (Maintenance) $197.94; Hy-Vee (Supplies) $50.03; 
Investigative Services (Prof Services) $188.50; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $23.22; 
Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $1,109.75; Stichin’ Corner & More (Supplies) $1,955.00; Tire 
Muffler Alignment (Maintenance) $852.17; Verizon (Utilities) $599.71; Mental Illness 
Board: Val Larson (Hearings) $6.00; Mark Katterhagen (Hearings) $6.00; Luci Lewno 
(Hearings) $372.25; Minnehaha County Auditor (Hearings) $1,037.08; Extension: Bomaargs 
(4H) $44.95; Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $407.66; City of Yankton (Utilities) $86.00; 
CMoore Pit Service (4H) $70.80; Hy-Vee (4H) $9.08; Great America Financial (Rentals) 
$283.55; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $9.83; Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance) 
$150.00; Soil Conservation: Ryanne Stickney (Travel) $95.60; Weed: NAPA Auto Parts of 
Yankton (Maintenance) $393.01; Verizon (Utilities) $27.69; Planning and Zoning: Qualified 
Presort Services (Supplies) $31.16; Verizon (Utilities) $44.90; Highway: Appeara (Supplies) 
$152.97; C & B Operations, LLC (Maintenance) $12,262.82; Bomgaars (Maintenance) $16.94; 
City of Yankton (Utilities) $302.54; NAPA Auto Parts of Yankton (Maintenance) $447.28; 
NAPA Auto Parts of Yankton (Supplies) $1,139.11; Certified Laboratories (Supplies) $284.45; 
City of Yankton-Landfill (Utilities) $5.50; South Dakota Labor Law (Supplies) $99.50; New 
Century FS (Highway Fuel) $2,421.72; Graham Tire-Yankton (Maintenance) $250.49; 
Hollaway Construction Co. (Emergencies) $4,591.85; I State Truck Center (Maintenance) 
$1,883.62; LEAF (Supplies) $124.98; Metro Count Traffic Data (Supplies) $136.00; Midwest 
Radiator & Exhaust (Maintenance) $110.00; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $878.02; 
Riverside Hydraulics & Labs (Maintenance) $98.37; Verizon (Utilities) $62.09; Yankton 
Janitorial Supply (Supplies) $441.80; Yankton Thrive (Travel) $15.00; E911: Clarity Telecom, 
LLC (Utilities) $1,103.36; CenturyLink (Utilities) $95.99; Midcontinent Communications 
(Utilities) $150.39; SD Department of Public Safety (Utilities) $3,090.00; Emergency 
Management: Hanson Briggs Specialty Advertising, Inc. (Supplies) $131.40; Great America 
Financial Services (Rentals) $227.43; Menards (Supplies) $796.76; MidAmerican Energy 
(Utilities) $9.25; Two Way Solutions, Inc. (Maintenance) $765.00; Verizon (Utilities) $967.61; 
Non-Departmental: Feimer Construction, Inc. (Yankton County Ditch) $7,653.08; 
Ambulance Refund (Fees) $33.68; United Healthcare Insurance (Fees) $2,694.29; Secretary 
of State (Election Copies) $20.00. General Fund $133,319.65; Road & Bridge $25,725.05; 
Emergency Management $2,897.45. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
The County Auditor presented the 2025 Provisional Budget for discussion. Items changed: 
Contact Office $25,000 to $30,000, and Pathways Homeless Shelter $7,500 to $10,000. The 
Provisional budget will be approved as the Annual Budget for 2025 at the October 1, 2024 
commission meeting. Speaking during the discussion was Cheri Loest. 



Yankton County Commission                               08-20-24 
 Page 4 
 

 

 
Action 24305Aud: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Kettering to approve the 
Provisional Budget for 2025 with the changes. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
There was a hearing on the request from Jeremy Heine to vacate right of way on a section 
line that runs along North side of Parcel 01.017,400.150 legally described as N1/2, NW1/4 
excluding parcel C, S17-T93N-R54W. 
 
Action 24306Aud: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to approve the 
request. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
The board discussed video recording of commission meetings. 
 
Action 24307C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to place  
emergency response team volunteers on Yankton County Workman’s Comp coverage. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Commissioner updates: Title Insurance policy for Irene property and MSAC Sediment 
Management Plan demonstrations were noted. County convention will be Sept. 17-18 in 
Rapid City. 
 
There was a second reading on Definitions and Article 26 Wind Energy Conversion Systems. 
Speaking at the hearing were: Matt Conway, Barbara Steskal, Randy Wagner, Mike Healy, 
Thomas Conway, Teri Clark, Lori Sletten, Sandra Baker, Allan Ward and Joshua Stucky. 
 
Action 24308C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to approve the 
Definitions and Article 26 Wind Energy Conversion System with changes in the Yankton 
County Zoning Ordinance. Klimisch, Fox, Heine, Kettering and Marquardt voted aye; motion 
carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 24309C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to place the  
emergency response team volunteers on Yankton County Workman’s Comp. All present voted 
aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 24310C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to recess the regular 
session at 7:00 p.m. and convene in executive session to discuss Poor Relief Issues SDCL 1-
25-2 & 28-13. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 24311C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to adjourn executive 
session at 7:18 p.m. and reconvene in regular session. All present voted aye; motion carried, 
5-0.  
 



Yankton County Commission                               08-20-24 
 Page 5 
 

 

Action 24312C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Kettering to approve files of 
MI case CW.BUR 24-3-003, CW BUR 24-3-004, CW MI 24-03-005 in the amount of 
$3,000.00. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 24313C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to adjourn. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. The next regular meeting will be Thursday, 
September 19, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
John Marquardt, Chairman   
Yankton County Commission 
 
 
 
ATTEST:  
Patty Hojem 
Yankton County Auditor 



9/17/2024 11:53 AM 

VENDOR SET: 01 
DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

PACKET: 02405 

FUND 101 
DEPARTMENT: N/A 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankton County 

KASI'S CLAIMS 09-19-2024 

GENERAL FUND 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

ITEM ff G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

101-4-34422 AMBULANCE REFUND 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

PAGE: l 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

302.73 

302.73 

----------- -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
---------

-
--



9/L7/2024 11t53 tN
VENDOR SEI: 01 Yankt.on County
PACKET: 024 0s XASI'S CLAIMS
FIND : 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTITIENT: 111 COMMISSIONERS

DIRECT PAYABI,ES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

o9-1,9-2024
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALI,

CHECK* AMOUNTVENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRI PTION

01-01200
01- 14 0 01
01-2{003

CIJARITY TELECOM, LLC 7.2024097? 64'15
YANKTON COUNTY OBSERVER T - 2024A917 6446
YANKTONDAILYP&D I-202409I'76445

r01-5-111-42800
101-5-111-42300
101- 5 - 1t 1-42300

UTILlTI ES

PI,'BLISHING
PUBLISHING

coMl'lrssroN
- cowrssloN
- COMMISS ION

48 .90
141.69
26s.'70

DEPARTTqENT 111 COMMISSIONERS TOTAL t,056 -29



9/11/2A24 lLt53 l,n4

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County
PACKET: 024 05 (ASITS CLAIMS
FUND : 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 120 ELECTIONS

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISAER

09- L9-2024

PAGE: 3

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, T,NPAID

BANK: AI,L

VENDOR NA}'IE ITEM S G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOI'I{T

o1-ooo9o KopETsKy's AcE HARDWAR E I-202409:-'164A2 101-5-120-42500 SUPPLIES - ELEC"IION 3 s4

01-03703 KNOWiNK LLC I-202409106289 LOL'5-L2O-4220a PROF SERVICES - EI'ECTION ?'s00'00

O1-O41OS ELECTIoN sySTEus & SOFT I-2024091062?3 101-5-120-42600 SUPPLIES - ELECTION 912 8s

Or-O4rO5 ELECTION SySTEr,,ls & SOET I-202409146400 101-5-120-42600 SUPPLIES - EIJECTION 247'49

or-o4Ios Er,EcTroN sYsrEMS & soFT r-202409175435 101-5-120-42500 suPpLlES - ELECTTON 51-4s

01-12016 MCLAOD'S PRINTING & OFF I-2024091?5433 101-5-120'42500 SUPPLIES - ELECTION 125 00

Ol-1201G MCLEOD'S PRINTING & OFF I-202409175434 101-5-120_42600 SUPPr]IES _ EIJECTION 25 !5

Ol-1501? QUAI,IFIED PRESoRT SERVI I-2024091?6494 101-5-120-42500 SUPPLIES - ELECTION r4a'12

DEPARTMENT 120 ELECTIONS TOTAL 9,014.80



9/17/2024 11:53 AM 

VENDOR SET: 01 

PACKET: 02405 

FUND 101 

DEPARTMENT: 130 

VENDOR NAME 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 
Yankton County 

KASI'S CLAIMS 09-19-2024 
GENERAL FUND 
COURT 

ITEM U G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

PAGE: 4 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK!! AMOUNT 

---------=-------------------------------------=------------------------------:----------------------------=--------=-----
-------=--

136. 32 01-00269 
01-00269 

01-01228 

01-01228 

01-01228

01-01228 

01-01228
01-01228

01-01228

01-02155

01-02155

01-04260

01-04365

AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202409106306 
AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202409106309 
BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202409146385 
BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202409146386 
BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202409146387 
BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202409146388 
BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202409146389 
BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202409146390 
BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202409146391 
CERTIFIED LANGUAGES INT I-202409106277 
CERTIFIED LANGUAGES INT I-202409146397 
DAKOTA PSYCHOLOGICAL SE I-202409146399 
BILL SCHAEFFER                          I-202409146363  

01-04483
01-04621

01-04621
01-10061 

01-10061 
01-10061

01-10061
01-10061
01-10061

01-10061

01-10061
01-10061 

01-10061

01-10061

01-10061
01-10061

01-10061

01-10061

01-10094
01-10094

01-10094
01-10094

01-10094
01-11080
01-11080
01-18170

LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICE I-202409146401 
SIOUX FALLS MENTAL HEAL I-202409146392 

SIOUX FALLS MENTAL HEAL I-202409146393 
KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202409146369 

KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202409146370 
KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202409146371 
KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202409146372 

KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202409146373 
KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202409146374 

KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202409146375 

KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202409146376 
KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202409146377 

KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202409146378 
KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202409146379 

KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202409146380 

KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202409146381 

KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202409146382 
KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202409146383 
KOLETZKY LAW OFFICE, 
KOLETZKY LAW OFFICE, 
KOLETZKY LAW OFFICE, 

KOLETZKY LAW OFFICE, 
KOLETZKY LAW OFFICE, 

LACROIX LAW OFFICE 
LACROIX LAW OFFICE 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

PR I-202409146367 
PR I-202409146368 

PR I-202409176429 
PR I-202409176430 
PR I-202409176431 

I-202409146364
I-202409146365

I-202409106284

101-5-130-42210 
101-5-130-42210 
101-5-130-42200 

101-5-130-42200 
101-5-130-42200 

101-5-130-42200 
101-5-130-42200 
101-5-130-42200 

101-5-130-42230 
101-5-130-42200 

101-5-130-42200 

101-5-130-42200 
101-5-130-42200 

101-5-130-42210 

101-5-130-42210 

101-5-130-42210 

101-5-130-42210 

101-5-130-42210 
101-5-130-42210 

101-5-130-42210 

101-5-130-42210 

101-5-130-42210 
101-5-130-42210 

101-5-130-42200 
101-5-130-42200 

101-5-130-42200 

101-5-130-42230 
101-5-130-42200 
101-5-130-42200 

101-5-130-42200 
101-5-130-42200 

101-5-130-42200 
101-5-130-42200 

101-5-130-42200 

101-5-130-42200 
101-5-130-42200 

101-5-130-42200 

101-5-130-42200 

101-5-130-42200 

101-5-130-42200 

101-5-130-42200 
101-5-130-42230 
101-5-130-42230 

101-5-130-42200 

101-5-130-42200 

101-5-130-42200
101-5-130-42220 
101-5-130-42220 
101-5-130-42210 

LAB - COURT 
LAB - COURT 
PROF SERVICES - COURT 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 
PROF SERVICES - COURT 
PROF SERVICES - COURT 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 
MINOR - COURT 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 
PROF SERVICES - COURT 

GRAND JURY - COURT 
GRAND JURY - COURT 

GRAND JURY - COURT 

GRAND JURY - COURT 

GRAND JURY - COURT 
GRAND JURY - COURT 
GRAND JURY - COURT 

GRAND JURY - COURT 

GRAND JURY - COURT 
GRAND JURY - COURT 
PROF SERVICES - COURT 
PROF SERVICES - COURT 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 
MINOR - COURT 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 
PROF SERVICES - COURT 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 
PROF SERVICES - COURT 
PROF SERVICES - COURT 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 
PROF SERVICES - COURT 
PROF SERVICES - COURT 
PROF SERVICES - COURT 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 
PROF SERVICES - COURT 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 
PROF SERVICES - COURT 
MINOR - COURT 

MINOR - COURT 
PROF SERVICES - COURT 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 
PROF SERVICES - COURT 
NEGLECTED - COURT 
NEGLECTED - COURT 

LAB - COURT 

3,589.00 

323.41 

426.18 

587.23 

729. 29 
415.36 

161.83 
126.50 

211.20 

224.40 

3,485.75 
18.00 
55.24 

65. 72 
59.17 

72 .27 
56.55 
55.24 

56.55 

60.48 
53.93 
51.31 
65.00 

3,200.00 

2,900.00 

444.60 
391. 00 

276.00 
310.50 
230.00 

460.00 

14 9. 50
1,710.40 

80.50 
80.50 

103.50 

207.00 
483.00 

379.50 

1,621.80 
736.00 
851.00 

862.50 

322.00 
736.00 

586.50 
1,433.15 

1,290.00 



9/17 /2024 11t53 P.t4

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton CoLrntY
PAC(ET: 024 05 KASI'S CLAIMS
FUND : 101 GENERAL PUND

DEPARTMENT: L30 COUR?

DIRECT PAYABI,ES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

o9 -t9 -2024

PAGE: 5

rTEMS PRIVTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANX: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM *

or-18901 DEAN SCHAEFER t-202409746362
or- 18801 DEAN SCHAEFER I-202409175436
O1-19267 CREIGHTON A. THURMAN I-202409146355
01-222s9 THOIISON RELTTERS - WEST I-202409176465

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOUNT

101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVTCES - COITRT 612'00

101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVTCBS - COURT 1',631'00
101-5-130-42230 MrNoR - couRT 2,1o2'5o
101-s-130-42600 SUPPLTES - colrRT t'134 06

DEPARTMENT 130 COURT TOTAL 37,010.44



9/17 /2024 LL:53 }.]r'
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton Counly
PACKET: 024 05 KASI'S CLAIMS
FUIID : 101 GENERAL FIND
DEPARTMENT: 141 AUDITOR

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTfiEN" PAYMENT REGISTER

09 -19 - 2024

01- 012 0 0

01-0506s
01- 110 4 9
0l - 16 017
0t-2224L
0r-2224L
ot-2224L
01-22259

CLARI?Y TELECOM, LLC
FIRST BANKCARD
LEAF
QUAIIFIED PRESORT SERVI
ONE OFFICE SOLUTION
ONE OFFICE SOLUTION
ONE OFFICE SOLUTION
THOMSON REUIERS - WEST

r-2024A917 547 5
I202409106116
7-202409L'76451-
t-202409L16489
I-2a24A9t76456
r- 2a24A9116451
I 2A24A9a75458
I-20240911646'l

101-5-141-42800
101-5-141-42700
101-5-141-42400
101-5-141-42600
101-5-141-42500
101-5-141-42500
101-5-141-42600
101- 5 - 141- 426 00

UTILITIES - AUDITOR
TRAVEL - AUDITOR
RENTALS - AUDITOR
SUPPLIES - AUDITOR
MAINTENANCE . ATJDITOR

SUPPT,IES - AUDITOR
SgPPLIES - AT'DITOR
SUPPLIES. AUDITOR

119.40
223.89
183.35
328,',72
155.25
11.55
ta.41

l',t 7 .21

PAGE

1TEMS PRINTED
5

PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ]TEM S G/! ACCOT'NT DESCRI PTION CHECKS AIIOUNT

DEPARTMENT 141 AUDIToR TOTAL: 1,211 89



9/17/2024 11:53 AM DIRECT PAYABLES 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 
PACKET: 02405 KASI' S CLAIMS 09-19-2024 
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 
DEPARTMENT: 142 TREASURER 

VENDOR NAME ITEM ff 

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC I-202409146422 
01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202409176478
01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202409106314
01-11049 LEAF I-202409176452 
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202409176487 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-142-42500 
101-5-142-42800 

101-5-142-42700
101-5-142-42400 
101-5-142-42600

DESCRIPTION 

MAINTENANCE - TREASURER 
UTILITIES - TREASURER 
TRAVEL - TREASURER 
RENTALS - TREASURER 
SUPPLIES - TREASURER 

DEPARTMENT 142 TREASURER 

ITEMS 

PAGE: 
PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

7 
PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

50.00 
195.83 
212 .14 
133.60 
187.05 

778. 62 
----- --------------------------------------- -------------------------------------------------------- -----------------------------

---



9/77/202a Llt53 t\!t' DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMEIIT PAYMENT REGISTER

vENDoR SET: 01 Yankton Cou[Ey
PACKET: 02405 XASI'S CLAIMS 09-19-2024
FIND : 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMEIIT: 143 DATA PROCESSING

VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOIn{I DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOUNT

01-00928 ANDERSEN TEIJECOM LLC :I-20240gt45421 101-5-143-42500 MAINTENANCE - DATA 503 06

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, r,LC I- 2024091'.7 64'7 3 LO1-5-143-42€00 UTIT,ITIES - DATA 111 22

01-05055 FIRST BANKCARD I-202409106315 10l-5-143-42500 MAINTENANCE - DATA 47 01

DEPARTMENT 1]I3 DATA PROCESSING TOTAL: 1,257 .29

PAGE: 8

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID. I,NPAID

BANK: AI,L



9/t'7/2O24 tt.53 N4 DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENI PAYMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County
PACTGT: 0240s XASI'S CLAIMS 09-19-2024
FUND : 10I GENERAL FIND
DEPARTMENT: 1,51 STATES ATTORNEY

VENDOR

PAGE

ITEMS PRINTED
9

PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

01-01404
01-01404
01-02481
0t-045r9
01-11005
01 - t6 017
01- 14951
o1-22241
ol-22259

NAME ITEM $ C/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECKS AI{OT'NT

CEMTURY BUSINESS PRODUC I-202409145424 101-5-151-42400 RENTAIJS ' STATES ATTY 230'99

CENTURY BUSINESS PRODUC I-202409146425 101-5.151.42500 MAINTENANCE ' STATES ATTY ]-42 
"79

ct LLlGAlr r.-202409116446 101-5-151-42600 SUPpLTES - STATES ArrY s2'2s
SOMHEAST PUBLIC TRANSI I.202409106288 101-5-151.42610 DIVERSION - STATES ATTY 1A2'50

LEWIS & CLARK BETTAVTORA r-202409145398 tO1-5-151-42510 DTVERSIoN - STATES ATTY 90 s5

ouALrFrED PRESORT SERVr r-202409716496 101-5-151-42600 SUPPLTES - STATES ATTY 30 s2

SECT'RITY S}IREDD]NG SERV I-202409106304 10I.5.151.42500 MAINTENANCE ' STATES ATTY 4O'OO

oNE OFFTCE SOLUTTON r-2024091't6462 101-5-151-42500 SUPPLTES - STATES ATTY 304 05

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST r-2024091?6456 101-5-151-42600 SUPPLTES - STA?ES ATTY 2'\t'66

DEPARTMENT 151 STATES ATTORNEY TOTAI-: t,249.62



9/t7/2O24 tL,53 N4 DIRECT PAYAALES DEPARTMENI PAYMENT REGISAER

VENDOR SET: 01 YankEon CounEy
PACKET: 02405 KASI'S CIAIMS 09-19-2024
FUIID : 101 GENERjAL FIND
DEPAR?MEm: 151 GOVERNI,IENT CENTER

VENDOR NA},IE ITEM * G/I, ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CI{ECK* AMOUNT

or-o12oo crnRITy TELECoM. LLC r-2024091764A1 101-5-151-42800 TITILITIES - GO\],It CENTER 23 65

ol-ozoot cITy oF YANKTaN I, 202409176447 101-5-151-42600 SUPPLIES - GO\,T CENTER 18_47

ol-0s227 JIM PLYNN r-202409:,o62't6 101-s-151-42500 SUppl'IES - GO\/T CENTER 2s2'o0

01-12371 MIDA.i,|ERIC!\II ENERGY ]i-2O24OgL'7644a 101-5-161-42S00 UTILITIES - GO\rIl CENTER 500-06

DEPARTMENT 151 GOVERNMENT CENTER TOTAL: 794.18

PAGE:
ITEMS PRINTED:

10
PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL



g/t7/2}24 Lt.53 l\ltt DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENI PAYMENT REGISTER

VENDOR SET: 01 Yalkton County
PACKET: 02405 KASI'S CLAIMS 09-19-2024
FIrND : 101 GENERAI FUND

DEPARTMENT: 162 DIRECTOR OF EQUAI,IZATION

VENDOR NA!.IE ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK$ AMOI'}I:T

01-01200 CIJARITY TELECOM. LLC I. 2024O91'.754A0 101-5-152-42800 U'TILITIES _ DOE 191-90

01-042?6 ZACH ilArrER r. 202409146403 tO1-5-152_42700 TRAVEL - DOE 105 30

01-12009 MARSHALL & SWrFT/BOECKH r-202409106308 101-5-162-42500 MAINTENANCE - DOE 641-20

01-1601? QUAI,IFTED PRESOR" SERVI r-202409176499 1Ot-5-152-42500 SUPPLTES - DOE 12'52

01-1826? STETNLEY REArJ ESTATE AP r-202409105305 101-5-152-42700 T&AVEL - DOE 100-00

01-22241 oNE OFFTCE SOTJUTION r-202409r.16460 101-5-152-42sOO MAINTENANCE - DOE r25 2L

PAGE: 11
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

DEPARTMENT 162 DIRECTOR OF EQUAI'IZATI TOTAL: 1'236'23



9/L't/2024 L1,53 Inti DIRECT PAYABLES DEpARTI'IENT PAYMENT REGISTER

VENDOR SET: 01 Yalrkton County
PACKET: 02405 (ASI'S CLAIMS 09-19-2024
EUND : 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 153 REGISTER OF DEEDS

VENDOR NA]VIE ITEM # G/L ACCOUN? DESCRIPTION

01-o12oo CLARTTY TELECOM, LLC I-202409176479 101-5-163-42800 uTrLrTrES - ROD

01-04156 EXECUTTVE MGMT FTNANCE l-20240gL05274 1ot-5-153-42500 SUPPLIES - ROD

01-1501? OUALTFTED PRESORT SERVr r-202409175490 10r-5-153-42600 SUPPLTES - ROD

DEPARTHENT 153 REGISTER OF DEEDS

PAGE

ITEMS PRINTED
)-2

PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CI{ECK* AMOT'NT

170.03
55.00
5]^.61

TOTAL 286 -10



9/11/2024 77t53 1,,14 DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

VENDOR SET: 01 YankEon County
PACKET r 02405 KASI'S CLAIMS 09-19-2024
FUND : 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENT: 165 I'ETERANS SERVICE OFFICER

PAGE: 13
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK I ALL

CHECK*G/L ACCOUNT DESCRlPTION A]YOUNTVENDOR NAME ITEM T

0r-01200
o!- 04271
at-22241

CI,ARITY TELECOM, LLC
ROBERT STICKNEY
ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

t-202409115414
1-202409t46442
r-20240917 6463

101-5-165-42800
r01-5-165-42?00
101-5-16s-42s00

UTILITIES - VSO

TRAVEI, . VSO
MAINTENANCE - VSO

23.65
414.35

10.35

DEPARTMENT 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFIC TOTAL: 448 . )'t



9/l'7/2O24 lrt53 Nt DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton Counly
PACKET: 02405 KASITS CT,AIMS 09-19-2024
FUND : 101 GENERAI, FUND
DEpARTMENT: 169 SAFETY CBNTER BUILDING

PA6E
ITEMS PRINTED

14
PAID. UNPAID

BANK r Al-L

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOUNT

ol-o12oo CLARITY TELECOM, LLC A-202409116469 101-5-159-42800 TITILITIES - SAFETY CEMIER 42 99

or-o2oo1 clry oF YANKToN t-2024091'7643',7 101-5-169-42800 DUMPSTER FEES - SAFETY CEN?ER 1s2 00

o1-020g4 coLE PAPERS INC. I-202409116445 101-5-169-{2600 SUPPLIES - SAFE?Y CENTER 614'25

DEPARTMENT 169 SAEETY CENTER BUILDING TOTAI, 913.25



9/t7 /2024 l\153 N.t,

vENDoR SET: 01 Yankton County
PACKET: 024 05 KASI'S CLAIMS
FUND : 101 GENERAL F[ND
DEPARTMENT: 211 SI{ERIFF

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

o9- 19-2024

PAGE

ITEMS PRINTED
15

PAID, T,,NPAID

BANK: Al-L

VENDO& NIIVIE I.I'EM # G/I' ACCOT'NT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOUNT

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC :l. 202409145423 101-5-21I-42530 COMPUTER SERVICES - SHERIFF 850'00

01-01059 BROADWAy CHRYSTJER, DoDc I-202409145418 101-5-211-42500 IIArNTENANCE - SIiERIFF 1s? 00

01-01184 GREG JENSEN I-202409146405 101_5_211-42?00 TRAVEL - SHERIFF 14 00

o1-o2oo1 CITY OF YANKTON a-202409L7643a 101-5-211-42610 FUEL - SHERTFF 3',409 49

01-0439? ZACH CLTFTON 1-20240gL46401 101-5-211-42700 TRAVEL - SHERIFF 40 00

01-04620 LANEE SCHTNDTJER t-202409L46406 101-5-211-42?00 TRAVEL - SHERIFF 40-00

01-11096 ?ERr LTPPERT 1-202409146404 1o1-5-2LL-42?Oo TRAVEL _ SIIERTFF 14 00

01-12016 MCLEOD'S PRTNTTNG & oFF I-202409146415 101-5-211-42500 SUPPLTES - SHERIFF 310 55

0l-12016 MCLEOD'S PRTNTTNG & oFF I-20240914641? 101-s-211-42500 SUpPLIES - SHERIFF r12 54

01-12162 MW TOWING & AuTOMOTTVE :r-202409t463g5 101-5-211-42400 RENTAiS - SHERIFF tB2'61
01-22241 oNE OFFTCE SOLUTTON t-20240g:I1645g 101-5-211-42600 SUPPIIES - SHERIFF 56 s1

DEPARTMENT 21I SHERIFF TOTAL: 5'255 80



9/l'1/2O2a It.53 ltt'
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County
PACKET: 02405 KASI rs CLAIMS
FUND : 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMEIiIT: 212 COUNTY JAIL

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

09-t9-2024

BANK. ALL

VENDOR NAME ITE},I * G/L ACCOUMA DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOUMT

01-01023 BUHL'S CLEANERS r-202409145415 :j0l-5.2L2-42640 UNTFORMS - JArL 52'OO

01-02059 CHARI'I-TEX 7-202409146411 1oL-5-212'4260O SUPPI'IES - ''AIL 
s0'70

o1-0357a TRINITY SERVICES CROUP l-202409146420 LOL-5-272-4221O FOOD SERVICES - JAIL 4',891'50

01-04298 GUARDIAN ALLIANCE TECHN I-202409145427 :.0L.5-212-42520 MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - ,rAIL 230 00

O1..O5OOB FEiTFAR PIJUI\,IBING & HEATI I-20240914541{ :rOl- 5.212-425O0 MAINTENANCE _ ,IAIL 382 50

01-09195 JAcKs uNIFoRMs & EQUIPM I-202409146410 LOt-5'212-42640 UNIFORMS - ''AIL 
135 90

01-.0928? ,lCL SOLUTIONS L-2O24O9L76442 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - 'IAIL 7'266'40
01-12157 MENARDS I -2A24091764s0 to1-5-212-42501 SUPPLIES - 'IAIL 

3s8'44

O1-1S1O4 CORRECTIONAT RrSK SERVI I-2024091{5409 tAL-5-2t2-42220 INI'(I\TE INST RANCE - JAIL 2"729'46
01-24002 YANKTON REXALL DRUG CO. I-202409145413 :I}L-S-2L2-422OO PROF SERVTCES - ,rAIL 1'110'40

DEPARTMENT 212 COUNTY ']AI L TOTAL ll,2a7.1a

PAGE: 15
ITEMS PRIN?ED: PAID, UNPAID



9/7'I/2024 :.]-..53 !;.'i DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

vENDoR sET: 01 YankEon counEy
PACKET: 02405 KASI'S CLAIMS 09-19-2024
Flrl{D : 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENI: 216,IIrVENILE DETENTION

PAGE: l-7
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, TJNPAID

BANK: AI,L

CHECK*G/L ACCOUNT DESCRI PTIONVENDOR NAI,4E ITEM #

o1 ..t2oo2 MTNNEHAIIA COl,'lrTY .rWENr r - 202409106281 101-5-215-42400 RF]NTALS . JLryENILE DETENTION 6.362.40

DEPART'iIENT 216 JIrVENILE DETENTION ToTAL: 6'362'40



g/L7/2O24 11t51 ?Jtt DIRECI PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County
PACKET: 02405 (AI;I'S CLAIMS 09-19-2024
FUND | 101 GENERAT, FUND

DEPARI}{ENI | 225 YANK?ON AREA SEARCII & RES

PACE

I?EMS PRINTED
18

PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

vENDoR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOUTT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMoUNT

or-02001 crTY oF YANKTON t-20240g176439 Lc]..-5'226-42600 SUPPLTES - YSAR '79'53

DEPARTMENT 226 YAN(mN AREA SEARCH & mTAL: 79'53



9/L1/2024 L1.53 DN
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton
PACKET: 024 05 KASI rS

FIrND : 101 GENERAL
DEPARTMENT: 411 CAXE OF

counEy
CLAII'4S
FUND
POOR

DIREST PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

o9 - t9-2024

PAGE:
ITEMS PRIITED: PAID, UNPAID

BANKj ALL

VENDOR NAi,{E ITEM # G/L ACCOIJNT DESCRIP"ION CHECKS AMOTINT

01-16017 QUATIFIED PRESORT SERVr r-2024091?6493 ro1-s-411-42600 SUPPLTES - POOR RELIEF 44.36

DEPARTMENT 4I1 CARE OF POOR TOTAL I 84.35



9/L7/2A24 ].:-153 N.T, DIRECT PAYA3LES DEPA.RAMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
vENDoR SET: 01 YankEon County
PACKETT 0240s KASI'S CLAIMS 09-19-2024
FIND : 101 GENERAL F[ND
DEPARTMEMI: 421 PTBLIC HEALTIi NURSE

PAGE r 20
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID. UNPAID

BANK: AlL

CHECK*VENDOR NA.I\4E ITEM S G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AIUOUNT

01- 012 0 0

01 '015 3 6

01 - 16 017

CLARITY TELECOM, LLC
EVERBANK, N.A.
QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI

r-2024097164',12
r-2424097',7 6432
r-2024097',16492

101-5-42t -42800
tol- 5- 421- 42400
101-5-421-42500

UTILITIES - NURSE
RENTALS - NURSE
SUPPLIES. NURSE

200.35
58 .5r.
27.44

DEPARTMENT 421 PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE TOTAI 246.30



9/t1/2024 rlt53 Altt'

VENDOR SET: 01 Yanktoo CounEy
PACr€T: 024 05 KASI'S CLAIMS
FUND : 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENT: 424 AIUBULANCE

DIRECT PAYABI,ES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

09 -19 -2024

PAGE: 21
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME IAEM S G/I, ACCOTINT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AI.{OUNT

OI-OOO59 A-OX WELDING SUPPLY CO. I-202409105295 :.0:.'5'424-42600 SUPPLIES _ AI'EULANCE 26L'20
o1-o0o9o KoPETSKY,S ACE HARDWARE r-202409L164A4 1oL-5-424-42500 SUPPLTES - AI'IBUT"ANCE 12'16
ot-00259 AVERA SAC&ED HEART HOSP I-202409106293 LO7-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - A,''BULANCE 363.96
01-00669 ARROW MANUFACTURING I-202409105301 101.5.424-42500 MAINTENANCE . AMBULANCE 250.20
0I-01595 ESo SoLUTIoNs, INc. :r-202409106294 LOI-5-424-4220O PROF SERVICES - AltBt I,ANCE 11,957'06
01-01902 BOL\D TREE MEDICA! LLC I-20240910630'7 70I.5.424-4260A SUPPLIES ' AMBTJI,ANCE 503'22
01-02001 crtY oF YANKTON A-2024091'.7644A 101-5-424-tI26oO SUPPLIES _ AMBUTJANCE 1'188'10
01-02590 CTNTA5 1-202409106295 t}]--5-424-42200 PROF', SERVTCES - AMBULANCE 190-58

o1-0433s HENRY SCHEIN I-202409106300 10l-5-424-42500 SUPpLIES - AI'{BULANCE 302 09

O1-0438a AUTO MASTERY 7-2O24O9L46426 101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 1,517 33

o1-0451a AIVTERICAN 38 SCIENTTFIC, 7-2O240}LO6292 1OL-5-424-42500 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 9'256.40
01-04522 AUrO VAIUE YANKTON 7-202409146395 LO:.'5'424-42600 SUPPLTES - AMBULANCE 38-99
01-05055 ErRST BANKqARD r-202409106310 :-0:. -5-424-42600 SUPPLIES _ AMBUI'ANCE 708_15

01-05055 FrRST BANKCARD I-202409106311 :OL-5-424-42'7}O TRAVEL _ Ar'TBULANCE 14 85

01-05055 FrRST BI\NKCARD 1-202409106312 |OL-5-424-4220O PROF SERVICES - AII1BULANCE 5a7.53

o1-1r049 rJEAF 1-20240g7',76453 AO: -5-424-424aO REMTALS - AMBUT,ANCE 153 42

01-12157 !{ENAADS r-202409176449 101,-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 3s 88

01-14005 oLSON'S PEST TECHNTCIAN 7-202409175441 1ot -5-424-42500 MATNTENANCE - AMBULANCE 119-00

01-18951 SECURITY SHREDDING SERV I.202409105303 10I-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 4O.OO

DEPARTMENT 424 AMBULANCE TOTAL: 2'7 '631.23



9/t7 /2024
VENDOR SET
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT

11:53 AU DIRECT PAYABI.ES DEPARTMENT PAYMEN? REGISTER
01 Yankton Councy
02405 XASI, S CLATMS 09-19-2024
101 GENERAL FUND
441 MENTI,LY HA}IDICAPPED

PAGE:
ITEMS PRINTED:

22
PAID, UNPAID

BANX: ALL

CHECK#VENDOR NAI4E ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRI PTION AMOI]NT

01.,18215 SD ACHTEVE dba LTFESCAP r-202409105297 101-5-441-00000 MISC. - MENTALLY HANDICAPPED

DEPA,RTMENT 441 MENTLLY HANDICAPPED TOTAL:

120.00

120.00



9/7'l/2O24 rLt53 I'na DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYI''lEllT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 YaDkcon County
PACKBT: 02405 KASI'S CLAIMS 09-19-2024
FUND : 101 GENERAIJ EUND
DEPAR$lElilT: 445 MENTAL ILINESS BOARD

PAGE
rTEMS PRINTED

23
PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECKdVENDOR NA}4E ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRI PTION A}4OUNT

01 03 990
01-04000
01-04100
01-10061
01 10118
01 11005
01 11033

FOX LAW FrRM, PLLC r-202409146358
vAL LARSON r-20240914635'l
FOX LAW FrRM, PLLC r-202409146355
KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202409146384
MARK KATTERHAGEN I 202409146356
LEVIIS & CIJARK BEHAVIORA T'2024091062A7
LINCOLN COUNTY AREASURE I 2O24O9IO52A2

101-5-q45-00000
101- 5 445-00000
101-5-445-00000
101-5-445-00000
101-5-445-00000
101- 5 -44 5 00 000
10t -5 -445- 00000

HEARINGS
HEARINGS
HEARINGS
HEARINGS
HEARINGS
HEARINGS
HEAR INGS

MENTAL
MENTA!
MENTAL
MENTAL
MENTAL
MENTAL
I,4ENTAL

ILLNESS
ILLNESS
ILLNESS
ILLNESS
ILLNESS
ILLNESS
ILLNESS

414.00
54.00

1.360.25
287.50
35.00

539.00
l, 350.83

DEPARTMENT 445 MENTAL ILLNESS BOARD TOTAL: 6, 151.58



9/L7/2o24 Ltls3 Nn DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTI,IENT PAYMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County
PACKET: 02405 KASI'S CLAIMS 09-19-2024
FU\'D : 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENT: 611 COUNTY EXTENSION

PAGE: 24
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID. T,NPAID

BANK: AI,I,

CHECK*VENDOR NA}IE ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRI PTION AMOUNT

ol-02520
01-01778
01- 13 0 01
ot-2241'1

KArlE DOTY r-202409146408
STGNTECH r-202449105294
NORTIIWESTERNENERGY I-2A24A9I76444
WNAX SAGA COMMUNICATION I - 2A24A9LO629I

101-5-611-42?00
101-5-611-42900
101-5-611-42800
101-5-611-42900

TRAVEL ' EXTENSION
4H. EXTENSION
TIIILITIES. EXTENSION
4H. EX?ENSION

654 .50
80.00

3L9.7t
269 ,00

DEPARTMENT 611 COUNTY EXTENSION TOTAL t,323.21



9/l't/2024 t)-t51 t*I
VENDOR SET: 01 YankEon counly
PACKET: 02405 xAsI 'S CLAIMS
FUND : 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENT: 615 WEED

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

o9 -L9 -2424

PAGE
I?EMS PRINTED

25
PAID, T'NPAID

BANK: A.LL

CHECKSVENDOR NAMA ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

01-02008
01-05055
oL-2224t

NAPA AUAO PARTS OF YANK A'2O24O9L46154
FIRST BANKCARD I-202409146353
oNE OFFTCE SOL(J:IrON r -202409!46352

101-5-515-42600
101-5-615-42500
101-5-515-42500

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

WEED
WEED

WEED

!a4.24
15. 91
1r. 16

DEPARTMENT 5I5 WEED TOTAL 211 . 31



9/17/2024 11:53 Att DIRECT PAYABI,ES DEPARTI,IENT PAYMEI{r REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton CounEy
PACKET: 02405 (ASITS CLAIMS 09-19-2024
FUND : 101 GENERAL FTND
DEPARTMENT: ?11 PI,ANNING & ZONING

PAGE| 26
ITEMS PRIT.ITED: PAID. UNPAID

BANK: AI,I,

CIIECKSVENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION A}IOLINT

01-01200
01-04139
01-05055
01- t 5 017
oL-22241

CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-20240917647'7
RIVERSIDE TECHNOLOGIES, 1-202409106302
FIRST BANKCARD I-202409105313
OUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-20240917649I
ONEOFEICESOLUTION I-2024O9L1646I

101-s-711-{2800
101-5-?1r-42500
101-s-711-42?00
101-5-711-42500
101-s-711-42500

UTILITIES - ZONING
SUPPLIES - ZONING
TRAVEL - ZONING
SUPPLIES. ZONING
MAINTENANCE - ZONING

{8.90
1, 198 . 00

71 .50
15.70
57.50

DEPARTMEN'I' 711 PLANNING & ZONING TOTAL 1,,39',1 .60

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 115,128 .43



9/L7/2O24 1I:s3 AM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAyMENa REGISTER PAGE: 2?
VENDOR SET: 01 YANKION COUNEY ITEMS PRTNTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02405 KASI rS CI"AIMS 09-19-2024
FUND | 20\ RoAD & BRIDGE
DEPARTMENT | 311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & Ir1A BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM S G/I, ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

0r-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP r-202409146324 201-5-311-42200 PROF SERVTCES - HWY 183.00
or-00514 c & B oPERATTONS, LLC a-202409146329 2 01- 5 - 3 t 1 - 112 5 0 0 MATNTENANCE - HWY 595.99
0r-00810 At{G AVERA OCCUPATTONAT. r-202409145323 201-5-31r-42200 PROF SERVTCES - HWY 't3.20
01-01011 BOMGAARS r -202409L46325 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLTES - HWY 59.98
01-01012 B-y ELECTRTC r-202409746327 201-5-3rr-42800 UrrLrTrES - HWY 47.69
o1-0r013 B-Y WATER DTSTRTCT r-20240914632a 20L-5-3I1-42I00 UTrLrrrES - HWY ?8.00
01-01156 BITTLER MACHTNERY CO. t-202409L46326 2 0 1 - 5 - 3 1 l, - 4 2 5 0 0 MATNTENANCE - HWY 565.15
01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC l-202409L',15470 201-s-3tt-42800 UTILITIES - HWY 101.00
01-02058 KNIFE RIVER - SOUTH DAK t-202409146335 201-5-311-{2500 SUPPLIES - HWY 101.70
or-02058 KNIFE RIVER - SOUTH DAK I-20240914633'7 201-s-3La-42904 ASPHAI,T ROADS 227,444.80
01-02143 CEr{'rURyLrNK .I-20240914632L 201-5-311-42800 UrrLrTrES - HrY 72.54
01-022?3 rMEG CORP. r-202409746333 201-5-31r-42200 PROF SERVTCES - HWY 24,6LO.21
01-02830 THE COLLTSTON CEMaER r-202409146345 201-s-311-42500 MATNTENANCE - Hr{Y 459.00
01-03258 DIAMOND MOWERS rNC I-202409146330 201-s-311-{2500 MAINTENANCE - H}rY 54,630.42
01-03820 AfiAZON CAPr?A! SERVTCES .I-202409146322 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HlrY 164.52
01-04338 MTDWES? PETROLEI,M EQUrp r-202409146341 201-s-3r1-42500 MATNIENANCE - l{WY 2,535.09
01-0{506 TLC PROPANE r-202409146346 201-5-311-42500 SUppLTES - HWY 1'2',7,44
01-0451? WALK-N-ROLL I-20240914634A 201-s-311-42600 SUPpLIES - HWY 36.05
0r-06007 GEoTEK ENGTNEERTNC & TE r-202409145331 2 01 - s - r 1 r. - 4 2 2 0 0 PROF SERVICES - r$lY 1,06s.00
01-08014 I STATE TRUCK CENTER 7-202409L46332 201-s-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 4rlo.99
01-09120 .TANSSEN'S GARBAGE SERVI I-202409145334 201-s-311-42800 UTILITIES - HWY 50.00
01-10334 KIMBALL MTDWEST 1-202409145335 201-5-31r-42500 SUPPLIES - tlllY 644.91
01-11006 LYLE SrGNS rNC I-2024091{5338 201-s-311-42500 SUPPLIES - BWY 2,922.94
01-1216? MENARDS I -202409145339 201-s-31r.-42500 SUPPLIES - tlWY 13.98
ol-12371 MTDAMERICAN ENERGY 1-202409145140 201-5-311-42800 UtrLrTrES - HWY 26.L4
0l-1?225 RTVERSTDE HYDRAULTCS e r-202409L46343 201-5-311-42500 MATNTENANCE - HWY 246.40
0L-18221 TRANSOURCE t-202409L46341 201-5-311-42500 MATNTENANCE - H{Y 2,532.94
01-19541 SPENCER QUARRTES rNC r-202409746344 201-5-311-42500 SUPPLTES - }IWY 3,4',77.24
o1-2224r ONE OFFICE SOT,UTTON r-202409t46342 201-5-311-42500 SUPPLTES - HWY 171.75
01-24003 YANKTON DArLY P & D r-202{09145351 201-5-311-42300 PUBLTSHTNG - HWY 250.08
01-24008 YANKTON .TANTTORTAL SUPP r-202409146350 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLTES - HWY 441.80
or-240?s YANKTON FIRE & SAFETY C t-202409t46349 201-5-311-42500 MATNTENANCE - llWY 279.00

DEPARTTIENT 311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & TOTAI: 324,990.02

Ft]ND 2OI ROAD & BRIDGE TOTAL : 128,990.02



9/t7/2O24 11:53 AM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT pAYIIENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01. Yankton County
PACKET: 02405 KASI'S CI,AIMS 09-19-2024
FIrND . 2O7 EMERGENCY 9lL FlrND
DEPARI'UENT: 225 IJOCAI EMERGENCY PIANNING

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

28
PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAI',IE ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK} MOI]N?

01-06224 GOLDEN WEST TELECOMMUNT I-202409L454\9 201-5-225-42800 UTILITIES - 8911 14?.18

DEPARTMENT 225 LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNI TOTAL 147.18

FUND 2O1 EMERGENCY 911 FI,\D TOTAL: 147. 18



9/I7/2o24 ILI33 IN DIRECT PAYABLES DEPAR?MENT PAYMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 0t Yankton County
PACKET: 0240s KASI'S CLAIMS 09-19-2024
FUND .. 226 EMERGENCY MJ{NAGEMENT
DEPARTIIENTT 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

PAGE: 29
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK+VENDOR NAME I TEIV1 * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

01-00090
01 - 00219
01 - 01012
0r-02008
01-02008
01-04120
o1-04295
01-05055
01-05055
01-05055
01-05055
01 - 1104 9

01 - 1213 2
01- 1924'l

KOPETSKY'S ACE HARDWARE
AIVIERIC INN LODGE & SUIT
B.Y ELECTRIC
NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK
NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK
VERlZON
AT & T MOBILITY
FIRST BANKCARD
FIRST BANKCARD
FIRST BANKCARD
FIRST BANKCARD
LEAF
MIDCON?INENT COMMUNICAT
TABOR LUMBER COOPERATIV

t-202409175483
r- 202409L052 7 5

r-202409L062A5
I-202409t05298
I -202409106299
r -2024091164 71
I -202409L75455
r-202409106317
r-202409106318
r-202409106f19
r-2024091a612A
I-202409175454
1- 20244911546e
t- 202449t062A3

226-5 222 42640
226 5 222 42700
226-5-222-42aOA
226-5-222-42540
226-5 222 -42644
226- 5-222 - 42804
226 5 222 42844
226-5-222-42604
225- 5-222 - 42204
226- 5-222 - 42704
225-5-222-42500
226 5-222-42400
226-5 222 42AOO
225-5-222-42500

SUPPLIES - EDS
TRAVEL - EDS
UA]I,ITIES - EDS
SUPPI,IES . EDS
SUPPLIBS - EDS
UTlT,ITIES - EDS
MILITIES - EDS
SUPPLIES . EDS
PROF' SERVICES - EDS
TRAVEL . EDS
MAINTENANCE - EDS
RENTAI,S . EDS
UTITITTES - EDS
SUPPIJIES ' EDS

62
363

55
25

733
122

40
765
515
279

38
150
247
195

.98
- 98
.00
.49
.98
.15
.04
.57
.50
.01
.81
.78
.84
.52

DEPARTMENT 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TOTAL 3,1A7.64

FUND 225 EMERGENCYI\{ANAGEMENT TOTAI, 3,',l1',t .64



9/L7/2o24 }1:53 AM DIRECT PAYABI,ES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 YankEon County
PACKET: 02405 KASI'S CLAIMS 09-19-2024
FIrND : 233 Cot NTY BUILDfNG
DEPARTI.iENT: 920 GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

30
PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK*VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

O1-02483 CULLIGAN I -242449t 7 5447 2lt 5 920 00000 MISC . COTINTY BUILDINGS

DEPARTMENT 920 GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS TOTAL

224.20

224.20

FUND 23] COUNTY BUILDING TOTAL: 224.20



9/L't/2024 11:53 A.M DIRECT PAYABTES DEPARTIENT PAYMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SE?: oI Yankton Counly
PACKET: 02405 I(ASI'S CLAIMS 09-19-2024
FUND | 24a 2417 SOBRIETY FUND
DEPIRTMENT: 212 24 /? PROGRAM

PAGE: 31
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, TJNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK*VENDOR NAME I"EM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRI PTION

TOTAL

A]YOUNT

1,350.00

o1-03?o? pREcrsroN KrosK TEcltNoL I-202409145412 24A-5-212-42200 PROF SERVTCES - 2417 1,350.00

DEPAR?MENT 212 2417 PROGRAM

FL,'}iD 24A 2417 SOBRIETY FUND ?OTAL 1, 350.00



9/L7/2O24 17.s3 l*1 DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 0t YankEon CounEy
PACKET | 02405 KASITS CLAIMS 09-19-2024
FIND : 2s0 M&PRFUND
DEPARTITIENT: 163 MOD & PRESERV RELIEF

PAGE: 32
ITEMS PRIMTED: PAID, T]NPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK*VENDOR NAI4E ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

O1- 22 241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION r- 202449t't6464 250-5-163-42900 M & PR FUND

DEPARTMENT I53 MOD & PRESERV RELIEF TOTAI

189.a7

189.8?

FUNL) 25O M&PRFUND TOTAL:

A}4OUNT

189.8?



9/!1/2024 LII53 NTi DIRECT PAYABT,ES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISAER
VENDOR SEf: 01 Yar*ton Counly
PACKET: 02405 KI:}I'S CLAIMS 09-19-2024
Ft ND t 159 CI,EARING F(JND

DEPARTMENT: N/A NON.DEPARTI4ENTAI

PAGE: 33
ITEMS PRINTED: PA1D, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK*VENDOR NAME ITEM } G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

or- 02291
0r-18405

SATELLITE TRACKING OF P I.202409105285
BYRON NOGELMEIER I 2O24O9IO521A

759-4-342t6
159-4-3421'l

.TAIL TRACXING MONITORS
CAM DAILY PEE

249.25
2,',7LA.00

DEPARTMENT OO OO NON- DEPARTMENTAL TOTAL 3,OO't.25

FUND 759 CLEARING FUND TOTAL 3 ,00"t .25



9/17/2024 11:53 AM 
VENDOR SET: 0 l 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 34 

PACKET: 02405 
FUND 768 
DEPARTMENT: N/A 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankton County 

KASI'S CLAIMS 09-19-2024 
ST WIDE 24/7 SOBRIETY FUN 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

ITEM ff 

01-18405 BYRON NOGELMEIER 
01-18405 BYRON NOGELMEIER 

I-202409106279 
I-202409106280 

G/L ACCOUNT 

768-4-34230
768-4-34230

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

DESCRIPTION 

STATE PARTICIPATION FEE 
STATE PARTICIPATION FEE 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

BANK: ALL 

CHECKff 

TOTAL: 

FUND 768 ST WIDE 24/7 SOBRIETY TOTAL: 

REPORT GRA TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

476.00 
309.00 

785.00 

785.00 

454,133.59 





9/L7/2O24 rrt52 }Itt DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton CounEy
pACKET: O24O'7 09-L9-2O24 WANDAS CLAIMS
PUND : 101 GENERAL FIIND
DEPAnTMENT: 130 COURT

PAGE: 1

ITEMS PRIIITED: PAID, TJNPAID

BAN(: ALL

IENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOIINT

o1-02a96 HARMELTNK & FOX LAW OFF r-202409176507 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVTCES - COURT 2,215 39

01-02896 HARMELTNK & FOX LAW OFF r-202409175s08 101-s-130-42200 PROF SERVTCES - COURr 2,A62'45
01-02896 HARMELTNK & FOX LAW OPF r-202409r76s09 101-s-r3o-42200 PROF SERVTCES - COURT 4'328'6t

F!'ND 101 GENERAL FUND TOTAI,

REPORT GRA TOTAI

8, 507.45

8,6i',t .45

DEPARTMENT 130 COURT TOTAL: 8,607 45



SECTION IV.ACCOUNTING RECORDS

CASH ON HAND IN TREASURER'S OFFICE:

SILVER AND PENNIES S0.2 2

ONES s10.00
F IVES s3s.00
TENS S8o.oo
TW E NTIES s4,420.00
FIFTIES s7s0.00
HUNDREDS S: 600.00

s68.40CASH ITEMS

CH ECKS (SEE ATTACHED TAPE ) s46 384.69

5r 430.00

ss6,778.31
OFFICE CHANGE

TOTAL CASH ON HAND

CHECKING ACCOUNT BALANCES:

FIRST DAKOTA NATIONAL BANK s6,406,93s.94

SAVINGS ACCOUNT BALANCES:

1ST DAKOTA NATIONAL BANK CR CARD

COR IRUST BANK GAYVILLE

FIRST NATIONAL BANK, YANKTON 5616,221.74
ss20,011.38

WELLS FARGO BANKS s370,161.99

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT:

1ST DAKOTA NATIONAL BANK

COR TRUST BANK YANKTON

FIRST INTERSTATE

INVESTMENTS:

OTHER ACCOUNT BALANCES

BAD CHECKS

s 1,000,000 00

s 25 0,616.38

ss00,000.00

ss,68 2.34

GRAND TOTAL CASH AND BALANCES

GENERAL TEDGER CASH AND INVESTMENT BALANCES BY FUND

& 'x19GEN E RAL FUND

TRUST AND AGENCY FUN DS

$11,651,189.38

, s7,78s,135.51
s1,999,06s.84

1,866,985.78s

d,r" S11,651,187.13GRAND TOTAL GENERALLEDGER CASH AND INVESTMENTS

COUNTY AUDITOR SIGNATURE

7
DATE

COUNTY TREASURER SIGNATURE

?-q t(
DATE

ILLUSTRATION 18

AUDITOR.S MONTHLY SETTLEMENT WITH TREASURER

YANKTON COUNTY

August 31, 2024
------t ATE

_ s1,25s,918.44

- s668,863.46
COR TRUST BANK YANKTON

FIRST INTERSTATE

SPECIAL FUND



 

 9-11-2024 02:13 PM            YANKTON  COUNTY,  SOUTH  DAKOTA                            PAGE:   1

                                      POOLED CASH REPORT

                                   AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2024

 

 

                                                        BEGINNING        CURRENT         CURRENT

FUND  ACCOUNT#    ACCOUNT NAME                           BALANCE        ACTIVITY         BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________

CLAIM ON CASH

 

101-10100      GENERAL CASH & DEPOSITS                9,215,793.61  ( 1,430,658.10)   7,785,135.51

201-10100      ROAD & BRIDGE CASH & DEPOSITS        (   303,266.90)     406,699.11      103,432.21

207-10100      E911                                     401,637.64       16,591.11      418,228.75

210-10100      JAIL BLDG CASH & DEPOSITS                686,078.24        1,487.91      687,566.15

226-10100      EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT                 (    64,708.74)      80,257.69       15,548.95

229-10100      DOMESTIC ABUSE                             7,862.55          516.05        8,378.60

233-10100      COUNTY BUILDING                           42,185.64  (       617.24)      41,568.40

243-10100      HISTORICAL PRESERVATION                      978.34          257.16        1,235.50

248-10100      24/7 FUND                                105,625.09        3,072.36      108,697.45

250-10100      M & P R FUND                             132,623.08        4,802.10      137,425.18

290-10100      AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN                           0.00            0.00            0.00

295-10100      RURAL ACCESS INFRASTRUCTURE              489,842.62        1,062.33      490,904.95

303-10100      CAP PROJECT SAFETY CENTER                      0.00            0.00            0.00

304-10100      CAP PROJECT ROAD & BRDGE                       0.00            0.00            0.00

306-10100      CAP PROJECT - NAPA JUNCTION                    0.00            0.00            0.00

402-10100      DEBT SERVICE-SAFETY CENTER               433,501.06        4,055.61      437,556.67

403-10100      Debt Service - Highway Blg                     0.00            0.00            0.00

404-10100      DEBT SERVICE - NAPA JUNCTION             243,711.94            0.00      243,711.94

704-10100      COUNTY LAW LIBRARY                         2,655.42          391.00        3,046.42

705-10100      TOWER FUND                                13,358.41            0.00       13,358.41

721-10100      DISTRICT SCHOOLS                          91,635.95       47,676.10      139,312.05

723-10100      CITIES & TOWNS                            42,643.10  (     2,085.30)      40,557.80

725-10100      TOWNSHIPS                                 55,262.92  (    30,344.61)      24,918.31

733-10100      ROAD DISTRICTS                                 0.00            0.00            0.00

734-10100      BOND DEPOSITS                                  0.00            0.00            0.00

735-10100      DELINQUENT TAXES                          33,380.80          607.81       33,988.61

736-10100      MUNICIPALITIES                                 0.00            0.00            0.00

739-10100      SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS                            0.00            0.00            0.00

740-10100      DRAINAGE DITCHES                         348,109.20          177.28      348,286.48

742-10100      STATE MOTOR                              547,266.03  (    49,058.29)     498,207.74

748-10100      LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING                   4,460.25            0.00        4,460.25

757-10100      SPECIAL HIGHWAY                                0.00            0.00            0.00

759-10100      CLEARING FUND                            142,347.65  (   138,097.47)       4,250.18

763-10100      REDEMPTION                                   114.85            0.00          114.85

764-10100      RC & D LOWER JAMES                         4,620.00            0.00        4,620.00

767-10100      FIRE/ROAD DISTRICT                   (        42.94) (        19.08) (        62.02)

768-10100      Statewide 24/7 Sobriety Prog               3,236.00          136.00        3,372.00

769-10100      M & PR Fund                                    0.00            0.00            0.00

770-10100      OTHER SPECIALS                             7,294.00        3,247.88       10,541.88

771-10100      W 11TH IMPROVEMENT ZONE                   42,823.91            0.00       42,823.91_

TOTAL CLAIM ON CASH                                  12,731,029.72  ( 1,079,842.59)  11,651,187.13

                                                    ===============  ==============  ==============

CASH IN BANK - POOLED CASH

 

  999-10050      TOTAL CASH ON HAND                      46,936.35        9,839.71       56,776.06

  999-10100      Pooled Cash Checking                 7,623,492.96  ( 1,216,557.02)   6,406,935.94

  999-10200      CHECKING CREDIT CARD                         0.00            0.00            0.00

  999-10300      SAVINGS ACCOUNT BALANCES             5,055,678.90      126,113.89    5,181,792.79



 

 9-11-2024 02:13 PM            YANKTON  COUNTY,  SOUTH  DAKOTA                            PAGE:   2

                                      POOLED CASH REPORT

                                   AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2024

 

 

                                                        BEGINNING        CURRENT         CURRENT

FUND  ACCOUNT#    ACCOUNT NAME                           BALANCE        ACTIVITY         BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________

  999-10400      CD'S ACCOUNT BALANCE                         0.00            0.00            0.00

  999-10500      BAD CHECKS                               4,921.51          760.83        5,682.34_

  SUBTOTAL CASH IN BANK - POOLED CASH                12,731,029.72  ( 1,079,842.59)  11,651,187.13

  WAGES PAYABLE

 

  999-20400      WAGES PAYABLE                                0.00            0.00            0.00_

  SUBTOTAL WAGES PAYABLE                                      0.00            0.00            0.00

TOTAL CASH IN BANK - POOLED CASH                     12,731,029.72  ( 1,079,842.59)  11,651,187.13

                                                    ===============  ==============  ==============

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS - POOLED CASH

 

999-20300      DUE TO OTHER FUNDS                    12,731,029.72  ( 1,079,842.59)  11,651,187.13_

TOTAL DUE TO OTHER FUNDS                             12,731,029.72  ( 1,079,842.59)  11,651,187.13

                                                    ===============  ==============  ==============


	Item 4: Agenda
	Item 6: Public Defender Contract
	Item 7: Vacate Portion of Section Line
	Item 9: Plats
	Sinclair Plat
	Jacobson Plat
	Brewer Plat
	Goshen Nation LLC Plat
	Drotzmann Plat

	Item 11: September 3, Meeting Minutes
	Item 12: Claims
	Claims Part 1
	Claims Part 2

	Item 13: August 2024 Auditor/Treasurer Report & Pooled Cash Report
	August 2024 Auditor-Treasurer Report
	Pooled Cash




